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"the Emperor had cautioned us in mard to ity the latter point
Was mport_,.nt'.

Witness was asked "if the diplosatic procedure was so tupor-

tant and the Zmperor had spegifically eautionsd you about it, why

was it not arranged so that more notice
b‘tlt."o

would be given to the United
He replied, "From the standpoint of strategy, since it

Was war, the necessity for vietory had to be considerasd alsc and

the possibility of victory was intimately related to the question

of time, I was extremely anxious as to the success of this surpr

attack, That also Was a grave nstter", |

ise
E2 8 Witness was asked if he dic not agree that the Pearl Harbor

he now knew of and realized,
Was not murder rather than warfare., MHe replied, "Noy I don't agree.

I think it was legal defense in the face of challenge”,
Witness was then asked, “bo you, .

attack, made under the circumstances that

88 a Japanese, feel proud of
the faet that several thougsand Americans were kllled at Pearl Harbor

in this maonert" He replied, "No, i am not proud of 1it",

I'n connection with the last question and answer, after lunch
on the date of thig interrogation, the witness stated, "I sympathize
ﬂththoulhodhd, ut Japan had been challenged and so she took
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"a sultable attitude of readiness; furthermore, the attack m.
against military objectives®™.

uWitness was asked to explain what he meant by "a suitable ,
attitude of readiness". He replied, "Japan was being strangled by
economic and military pressure from Tagland and America. They
should have realized that it was natural for a country in that
position to strike back", Witness was asked if that would jJustify
Japan's "striking back without warning”™, and he replied, "I think
that to strike back in justifiable self-defense is all right, but
it was intended to comply with diplomatic procecdures, if possible®,
22 18 Witness stated, MW Hawail was to be attacked. Your
points were to be surprised simultancously, that is Hawaii, the
Philippines, ¥alaya and Hongkong®,

La Jl Vitness stated that in the Hawalian attack, a Japanese plane
was discovered, tut admitted that it was on its way to make the
attack at the time.

Witness stated that in his eapacity as War UVinister, he knew
of the four surprise attacks.

Un the matter of the delivery of the note and the timing
thereof, witness stated, "There were various theories as to the
amount of time - an hour and a half, one hour, thirty simutes, I
thought there would be at least thirty minutes®.
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Bell  Witness was asked if he d1d not know of a message being
sent by the President of the United States to the Emperor prior to
the Fearl Harbor attack, requesting peace between the countries
rather than war,

Witness replied that he knew that a message was received
by TOUO early omn the morning of & December, he believed between 12330
and 1 o'clock AJiej that T0G0 called him by telephone and told him
there was a personal message from the President of the United States
to the Zmperor,

“At that time I felt that everything was proceeding smoothly
from the strategic point of view and that the planes would alrsasdy
have left the urrim.' That was my reply. Then the Foreign Minister
presented it to the Imperor®,

X February 1946, Zer, #79

La d #itness again stated that he thought only s finsl note was
necessary, giving them freedom of action in view of the cconomie
and military challenge from England and America, adding, "I thought
that it was particularly suitable",

Witness believes that it was around 7300 i.M. on 8§ December
that the Foreign Einlster notified Ambassador GREW, as the Foreign
dinister arrived late at around 7130 or 8100 A, for a cabinet

meeting,
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a2 Vitness believes that the lLagt Lialson Co erenc
30 Rovember 1941, i diaiia

ditnegs récalls that the

final not
by ‘mbassador NONURA and that the il sy

with the Yoreign ¥inister,

Witnes
8 states that the imperisl deseript was given oyt

at
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Ea S Witness stated that the Emperor was afrald that the note
sight not be delivered before the actual attack took place.
Es & ditness claimed he did not definitely learn that the note
had not been delivered until after the attack until the end of the
war. He did get the impression from the majority of the reports
that came in that the note was not delivered in time. Says same oOn
Pe 7 as to intelligence reports coming in.
21 Eehruary 1940, Sere 280
Pa l = 2 Witness stated he gathered some information that the note
may not have been dcn!nrod' in time, but was not sure. 7The Forelgn
Office and intelligence reports were the only sources of {information,
Witness stated that he and the Cabinet realized that the
shorter the notice given the United States, the more probabllity
there was of a mishape |
#itness could not explain why the message itself was not
nnt' sooney to ‘mbassador NOMURA in Washington. The orders were given
the Foreign Minister to "surely deliver® the note. It was his

responsibility.
Pa 3 ¥itness knows that all members of the Cabinet and of the

Liaison Conference knew the gist of the last note sent America.

It was explained by the Foreign Minister at the Liaison
Conference and all members present agreed with the substance as read
to them. The whole text was not read and passed abouts
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Witness again could not explain why the message was not
sent to NOXURA until practically a week later, saying that was
the responsibility of the Foreign Minizter,

Pa 4 ¥itness said at one time it was his idea to avoid war with
Amorica and "to cut our way ocut of the pressure from England. How-
ever, that finally proved impos:ible since the great fleet was con-
centrated at Hawali", 7o fight both the United States and England
was difficult, but could not be swvoided.

Witness stated that he knew the Pearl Harbor attack was
going to be made and thought that it would be a good thin;, if suc~
cessful, If the Supreme Commend was confident of success, he thought
it was a good idea. Witness stated that he learned at the Liaison

Conferesnce before the last Imperial Conference of the date of the
attaek,

23 February 1946, Ser, #83
Pa 2 The Fearl Harbor attack was planned for 3:00 A.M, Decenber
8th, Japan time, if all went well,

itness believes that the last message from President
ROOSEVELT to the Smperor was delivered to him sometine after 1:00 A.M,,
December 8th, as the Foreign ¥Minister phoned him the message had come

and he assented to its delivery to the Emperor and thinks he got it
bef'ore the attack,




Procedures and see that there were no slips™,

Be 4 Witness stated thet he was Opposed to the withdrawal of

f‘ Jepanese troops in China frem the standpoint of the sctual situation,
: while Minister of war,
‘ ) T | At the 6 September Imperial Conference, it was decided to

contimue negotiations with Ameries and hope that something might be

decided by the middle ten days of Uctober, It was called to decide

| the question of war or peace and what attitude should be deeided upon
- in elther case.

At the 12 October 1941 meeting at XONOYE's home, the witness
was there, the Navy ¥inister, and the Foreign linister. le is not

¢ertain as to whether the Fresident of the Planning Board was there

or not. The purpose of the Planning Board was the total mobllization
of manpower and materials.

e 6 Witness stated that his opinion and that of KONOYE differed
at this meetingj and the witness felt that the time had come to make
up their minds for war and that the longer the decision was delayed,
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&2 Eskeuary 1946, Ger, #62

Ead Witness goes inte detsll as to the views of Premier KONOYE
and Foreign Minister TOYODA, on the one hand, why the negotiations
with imerica should contimue, and his views, as spokesman for the
Armys on the other, why Japan should go to war, all this referring
to the discussion at KONOYE's home on 12 Qoteber 1941,

ditness states, "FPremier KOROYE and the Foreign Hinister,
10Y0DAy were of the opinion that if Japan withdrew troops from China
there would be hope for a diplomatic rapprochement with Amerieca, but
iy a3 spokesman for the Army, felt that, since some million men had
been sent to China and tuhtln_g was still going on, a general withe
draval without arriving at an understanding was out of the question,
If things were peaceable, there would be no objeetion, but the
practical difficulty was that fighting still continued. The China
incident started because of the illlegal acts of the Chinese and the
Japanese purpose was to foree China te reflect. Unless there were
some guaranteaes tlat the 1llegal acts would not be resumed, he could
not withdrawe For example, in the Shanghal fighting of 1932, England
and America intervened and Japan withdrew her troops, but soon after-
wards, China attacked the foreign settlements, This proved that when
Japan withdrew troops without guarantees, the same things happened
again. Hence, she could not. Also, this would be a withdrawal with

QMu
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“the aims of mmstmwlimmmwmdmthu
keeping with the dignity of the Army, 80 the whole General Staff

1l as the troo;:s abroad were ablolntoly opposed to such &
Hence, the oppesition of views at

as we
wlthﬂunl without guarantees.
that meeting."

a3 Witness stated that it was not atl the neeting

at the later Cabinet peeting on or about 14 Cetober that
that he and KONOYE were entirely differant

at KONOYE'S

home but

cause of the fall of the third KONOYE Cabinet.
Le & it was at the 6 september Imperial Conference that the

mperor read the peace poeils
) 21 ifter he became Premier, the views of

with his.

t his answers to questions glven had

Ps & witness was told tha
agsisted and would agsist us ian our investigation and that we were

only toc glad To let him make mch explanations as he desired, btut
we were also interested, from his own viewpoint, that his answers
be complete Dbacause of the fact that anything he stated in these
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investigations could be used a&gainst him, should he be tried on
charges based on any of these matters. Witness was then asked, “"We
are sure that you have realised from the beginning this situation®.
s?it.pou answeredy, "Yes. I am very thankful for the way this
investigation has been conducted and I am thankful for the «fforts
you have made to interpret just what I have 8aldesecee |

A Jiarch 1940, Ser, #74

a8 After the Inperial Confersnce of & September, it was the
responsibllity of the witness, as War Winister, to give attention to
the matter of the readiness for war with the United States or Great
Britain, and he did. BRefore that, the China Ineident and the
"occupation”of French Indo-~China was the main thing,

La 7 Vitness again stated that he knew of the Pearl tiarbor sure
prise attack and the date thereof from the time of the lLiaisen
Conference praceding the last Imperial Conference prior to the War,

He stated that he knew sbout the falaysn, Hong Kong and Philippines

land attacks some five or six cdays before the Liaison Conference
mete

Eal  Witness sdmitted that he knew of and approved the attacks

which were made on Pearl Harbor, Hongkong, Halaya, and the Philippines
on or about 8 December 1941.

filtness stated that the FPhilippines attack, delivered on the

loth, lef't from Taiwan anfl probably started two or three days before
that,
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The ialaya invasion, starting from Salgon, Indo-China,

probably took two or three days, the attack being made on the Bth,
The fongkong attack was also on the 8th, but required only
a short time as it was very close.
4 Jlarch 1940, Jar. £9Q.
Pa 2 Witness was informed that Foreign lnnlst.o:; TOGOC had stated
that, as Fremier, witness had recelived coples of all important cables.
ditness stated that important wires had to be forwarded to him as
Premier, but he could not affirm that the Fareign linistry had sent
| him all important wires. ;

n Pad  Witness stated that he believed that in the spring of 1941,

' Germany wanted to drag Japan into the war, but Ambassador OSHINA told

the Germans that Japan could not enter the war,

Pa il e4 Witness recalls that after the German-Russian War began

. that the Germans, and especially the German Army, wished very muech

for Japan to enter the war against fussia, but HITLER understood

Jmn'i position,
Gormany wanted to get Japan into the war by any means pos-

sible.
PaS  Witness does nmot recall any time during 1941 when MATSUCKA

favored attacking fussiae
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Ea b Premier XONOYE, the Army and Navy, felt very strongly that
the Japanese~imerican talks should be contimued during the period
that ATSUCKA was Foreign Ninister, but he had a very strong opinien
which did not agree with that view,

ey

america would be regarded as a weakening of the Three-Fower Faect and
might also be so regarded from the Japanese point of view. The
Pron:l‘or, and Army and Navy felt that even if this did represent some
weakening of the Pact, the talks ought to be contimmed,

| SATSUOKA was not opposed to Japanese-imerican conversations
in themselves, but he was, as Foreign ¥inister, responsible for both
the Three-Power Fact‘and the Japanese-Americen talks, He had to cone-
sider German opinion and, since his opinion was strong in regard to
the Japanese-iAmerican talks, his views were contrary to those of the
Fremier, the Army, and the Ravy.

' Witness stated that he thought this was the main reason for
the fall of the second KONOYE Cabinet. (Witness made the same state-
ment on Pe 8,)
2Jaxch 1946, Sare £93
Ps A Witness stated the Fmperor was always a lover of peace}
referred to the time he read the poem at the 6 September Imperial
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Conference} ziw another example when, at that same conference, the
question of war or peace was being discussed and the "mperor called
attention to the fact that matters in connection with war preparations
were being discussed first and that things were being done backwards.
S March 1946, Ser. #94

P2a 2l By the "Greater Bast Asia War®, witness refers to the war
betweon Japan and England, America, China, and the Duteh,

S Maroh 1946, Ser, 97

a3 Witness recalls telling Marquis KIDO during this period that
he favored Japan's seeking oil and raw materials from scmewhere

because of the economie pressure, but that he did not favor acquisition
of territory. '

Fs 4 #itness stated, "The Imperial Conference of 2 July 1941 was
not concerned with war. The central problem of that Imperial

Conference was the joint defense of Frenseh Indo-China and the statione
ing of troops in the south on & basis of that".,

i larch 1940, Ser. #103

Es b Fitness stated that after 6 September 1941, "It was decided
that both peace preparations and war preparations would be pushed”,

Pe S witness again stntod' that preparations of a defensive nature
sere begun from the time of the 6 September Conference.
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Surprise attacks were planned,
Japan was on the defensej tectleally, she was on

the offenseeess.the big pleture was that of defense. In actual
fighting, she attacked®,

Witness bolieves he was the first army officer on active
service who had been ‘remier during tventy-rive years,

Witness stated that the Aray and Navy Chiefs of Staf?

received their orders and instructiocns from the Emperor, as

vomnander-in-Chief. The Chiefs of staff prepared orders and

asked for the Emperor's assent,
ba l Witness stated that he was chosen Fremler because it
Was felt that he could contrel the actions of the army,
“from the standpoint of m:llitqry administration®,

Es. 82  Witness again stated that one of the reasons for signing
the Tripartite ract was that there was a

“dm‘ ’

Erowing pro=(erman sentie
ment in the army. Also Japan, when the Anglo=Japanese alliance

uubroktn,morphmu.dlmwandluh.
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Pe 4 4itness stated that after the 6 September Imperial

Conference, Japan negotiated for peace on the one hand, and pro=
pared for war on the other, and that he, as Premier, continued

that poliey.
ditness denied that there was any Imperial Conference

on 5 November 1941, He only remembers the ones in July, September,

_ There was a meeting of Senlor Statesmen convened by
the Buperor either the last day of November or the first day of

Decenber. The Emperor was anxious to hear each man's opinion on
the guestion of war with imerica. Witness mentions some of those

presents
witnesa stated that he was there and from time to time

spoke, giving the government's view, and he "explained the inevite

- ablenese of war",

Pa 8 in the morning, he, the Army, Navy, and Foreign Ministers,
and President of the Planning Roard met with Senior Statesmen and

explained the situatlion to them. In the afternoon, the Eaperor

heard each man's opinion,
Witness stated that at the last Liesison Conference before

1 December, everyone, including T0G0, was in faver of delivering
the final note before the attack, "tut the time was the problem”.
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Fa O Witness stated that "the decision as to the time was
not made at the liaison Conference., The Supreme Command and
the Foreign Minister were to meet together and decide the time
which would comply with the diplomatic and also the strategie
requirements”,

Witnegs statal that this delegation of authority was
decided upon at the same Liaison Conference.

Witness stated he did not learn of the detalls decided
on as tc the timing of the delivery of the note and the attack,
but it was decided that the Chiefs of Staff end the Foreign
Einister would "gettle that so as to comply with both the diplo-
natic and military requirements¥.

Fe 10 ¥itness admitted that the only language with e definite
declaration of war on the United States and Great Iritain was the
language used in the Inporial Reseript which was announced te
Japan and the world at about 11:00 or 11130 A.le on & December
in Japan, the rearl Harbor attack having occurred at about 3:00
Lelley Japan time,

Witness stated that om 11 December 1941, Japan, Cermany,
and Italy signed & new treaty and that irtiecle J of same provided
that Japan, Germany, and Italy, even after a victorious termination
of the war "would cooperate most clogely for the realization of a
rightecus New Order as provided for by the Tripartite Pact%,
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A4 Jaxch 1940, isre 4202
Ea 2 witness was asked, "You said yesterday that the eivil

government could not control the Supreme Command and gave as

" examples the China Incident and the situation in southern Indo=-

Chinae Would you explain how this worked in regard to southeran
Indo=China in 1941%" Witness replied, "Well, on the one hand,
the Japanese-imerican negotiations were under way. cn t.he other
hand, lmperial Headgquarters kept moving troops and supplies from
ormosa by ship to southern China snd inte northern Indo-China in
order to win. This was somethiag which could give rise to misunder-
standings, but, because the movement of troops and milltary sup=-
plies was the sole province of the Supreme Command, the civil
government could say nothing, It was a different uitnat.ién with
regard to southern Indo~China. There, the troops were moved in
on & basis of the joint defense agreement: since this involved
the civil government, it could not be done by the supreme Command
alone, However, troops could be moved from central China into
south China and revon into the north part of French Indo-China at
that time under the proper authority and at the conveniasnce of
the Supreme Command, Thisy of course, refers to the Armyj a
similar situation existed with regard to the Havy".
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2eaxl Harkor. atCs
15 March 1940, Sexe £1J3

Ea 3 witness stated that SUZUKI, who was a reserve liecutenant
general, was the only head of the Cabinet Planning Board who had
been & military man, stating that HOSHINO, who had preceded him,

was a ¢ivil official.
P2 9 = 10 The Foreign Minister suggested at a Lialson Conference

that KURUSU be sent to the United States to help NOHURA and let

him know the policy of the new Cabinet.
Ea A8 witness stated that one of the purposes of sending

KURUSU to Washington was to inform NOMURA of the exact state of

things in Japan. 3
witness recalls that he attended a luncheon and spoke with

NOMURA and KURUSU on their return to Japan about 20 isugust 1%42,
| and that he spoke also to them on that ogccasion,
| 18 Jareh 1946, Sere #1190
z Pal =2 Witness stated that the gist of the last note was
approved by the Cabinet; that the final text was the responsiblility

of the Foreign Minister, as well as his owne WHitness added that

the ILisison Conference had first approved the gist of the note.
¥itness stated that TOGO composed the text of that note
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Witness again stated that the Liaison Conference dele=
gated to the two Chiefs of Staff and the Forelgn Minister the task
of setting a time for delivery prioi' to the attack, and stated that
the three-man committee did not report back to the Liaisen
Conference as to what time had been decided on. Witness added,

"1 am telling you the fasts, but the results of those facts are
my responsibllity”,

Witness stated that the three individuals were only given
one restriction - that the transmittal of the note should precede

the attack,
ﬁ Lo d Witness states that the Cabinet did not approve or know
('.- oftlbplrtlﬁhrtimutrorthoddivnry of the note nor know
3 of or approve of the length of time between the delivery and the
' attack. |

Witness states that he and the Jorelgn ¥inister and HNavy
Hinister both knew of the time and the date set for the attacks
#itness stated that the President of the Planning Bocr_d also knew

of 1ts
Ea 4 Witness indicates those whom he recalls were present at

the last Lislgon Conference before the Imperial Conferonce of
1 December.
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Ba 5 Witness stated that undoubtedly the Naval General Staff
would llked to have made their attack prior to the delivery of
the note,

N R T, e

Witness stated that he could make no excuse for the fact
that the results with respeet to the delivery of the note were just
the opposite from what had been intended, adding, "I am deeply
conseicus of my responsibility for the delay in the message™s The
‘. Foreign 0ffice showed “an extreme degree of irresponsibility”, |
Es & Witness stated that it was his judgment and the judgment

of all present that the timing of the last note be delegated to
the three individuals named.

ihat the note was not delivered in time was his fault and
not the fault of the Chiefs of Staff as he "was the senior member
of the Liaigson Conference”, _
Witness stated that the Liaison Conferences began with
the uo;nd KOROYE Cabinet and grew in importance, and mentioned the
"Four-iinister" and "Five-linister" conferences which preceded and

ladtothu.
A2 Maxeh 1946, ders #119

Ea b Witness recalls STAHMER coming to Tokyo, as VON RIBBESTROP's
representative, to discuss with NATSUOEA prior to the signing of the
Iripartite Pact. e stated that he believes that he and the Havy and
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Foreign Ministers met a number of times and were informed by the
Foreign Minister as to the status of the talks tut does not think

that t.ho Cabinet was mromﬁ.
witness does not reeall what information he received at

these meetings, but does know that nothing was sald indicating
that Japan would not get the cooperation of Germany in setting up

a New Order in East Aslas )

20 Haxeh 1946, Jer. 313

Es 2 gitness stated that Japan felt the Triparvite Pact would

essist in settling the China Ineident.
sitness stated that Japan felt if Cermany and Italy tried

to realise "their principles and aims in surcpe™, Japan would not

» i
bR iy e s e B el oy

be affected.
Pa 3 witness admitted that in 1940, nations with Nazi~Fasclst

tdess were fighting nations with opposite views, sdding, "Hations :

} steps "to adopt a new politieal structure®.

k- ;

£ Ped =4 When asked if Prinee KONOYE, in inaugurating the Imperial
> :

mile Assistance Assoclation, did not state, "At home we must

ootabluh the ﬂu order as well as establish a New Order in Bast
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"Alil and the 'Oru" “d“’ '!..’ frou the tone of 1‘, X thi&
perhaps he did say it at that time",

Convention. He replied that this was a defensive war for Japanj
that there were two ways of opening hostilities, one by a declara~
ticn of war, and the other by an ultimatum, #itness states that
Japan took the second step, that 1is, by giving an ultinatum, and

that the declarstion of war followed inmediately after the Ut
break of hostilities,

28 Jarch 1946, Ser, 7141

Es 3 Witness was asked if the final note, delivered to Secretary
of State HULL on 7 December 1941, contained either a declaration

of war or an ultimatum with conditional declaration of war, as
provided in the Hague Convention, to which witness replied that it
contained "the implication of a break in diplomatic relations....
"hether that implication of a break in diplomatic relations cone
stituted a conditionsl dachritiehor War or not is a controversial
matter, I thought that, since this was the heavy responsibility of
the Foreign Minister who had under him a treaty bureau, the treaties
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would be fully complied withe. But I think that when the right |
of self-defense 1s invoked, treaties can be taken with reservations",
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Ea l Witness stated that as Minister of War from 7 December
1941, ony he was responsible for the treatment received by
Mim and British prisoners of war.

e 8 The principles of international lLaw with respeet to the
treatment of prisoners are taught te all students of the #ilitary
Stalf College and at the Military Academy, The Prigoner of Nar
Sureau was set up immediately after the outbreak of the vorld War,
2 3 There have been no organizations set up to deal with
Chinese prisoners during the China Incident.

Witness stated that from 7 December 1941 ong he was
familiar with the provisions of the Hague and Geneva Conventions
with respect to treatment of prisoners of war, and, as Premier
and War ¥inister, believed that those provisions nppliod_ to Japan
and should be followed by her in the war,

Pad=4 Witness stated that there were other recognized rules
and customs of war as conducted by civilized nations which Japan
should and would follow,

Pa 4 iitness stated that, as Premier and War Ninister, he felt
Japan was bound by the Hague and Geneva Conventions with respect
to treatment of prisoners of wer, and was alsoc bound by the rules
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and customs of civilized nations with respect to treating
prisoners of war humanely.

a5 Witness stated that the only complaints that ever cume
to his notice were in connecticn with food, ete. "Atrocities
were not brought to my nctice at all®.

fltness stated, however, that, as Hinlster of War during /

this period when atrocities were committed, he was responsible
for thelr commission.

Witness stated that he was under the impression that army
comsanders in the field who were responsible for the treatment of
prisoners understood what was required of them in this comnection,
| Witness stated that from 7 December 1941, on, he was
aware of the faet that the United States and Great Pritain, through
friendly nations, had warned the Japanese Covermment that Japanese
officisls and the government would be held responsible forkv:lo-
lations of the rules of war with respect to the treatment of
prisoners of war., Witness added that if the atrocities he had
heard were true, then “treaties have been violated".

Pa 5 « 6 VWitness stated that he was aware that complaints had
been made through friendly nations on behalf of the United States .
and Great Britsin in connection with the various conventions and
rules of war, in connection with the mistreatment of prisoners

of war. Witness stated that he thought those matters came through
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had been received, and stated they were passed on te the various
wm«-mmmmummmmm.
bl =2 mm-ummtmmmuuh-m
on to the field commanders, no replies would be received unless

ordersy, was constantly making investigations of these matters.
' Muﬂmmhﬂtamhhnnumw
Bureau noﬂ.nn.

Witness stated that requests for investigations were
usually l_ont by telegram to the people concerned and that this
was the nature and extent of the investigations made by the head
of the Frison Bureau on these complaintse
£+a7 =5 Witness also stated that these complaints were usually
Preseated at the meetings of the Chiefs of Staff and Military
amm:tnmchm-mmm»mun-aym,mm
matter was of grave importance,
ks B Witness was asked if he ever made any personal investigation
at the scene of the alleged mistreatment of prisoners. He replied
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Exlsgnaxs of dar . Case File 20

that he onge ordered a court martial in connection with a case
of mistreatment dﬁrmg the bullding of the Durma=Thai Railway.
#itness contimed that he hinself had heard rumors of
nistreatment of prhomri of war at Batasn and, when he was in
the Fhilippines, he inquir.d of the Chlef of 3taff, who informed
him that the "March" was due to the lack of transportation, and
there were no cases of atrocities., He stated that the approximate
time of his visit was 5 May 1943. '
222 He belleves that the "Marech"® 1#“11’ took ph_eo in early
1942, and that these rumors came to his notice late in 1942 oy
early in 1943, and that he heard them in Tokyo, The rumérs were
to the effect that pr:lsouﬁ from Corregidor and Eataan had been
mistreated, thet they had been made to walk long distances in the
beat, and that deaths due to mistreatuent were usually referred to
as death by uekmu.

2._2_;_]3 Witness stated that the rumors did not mention the
condition of the men who were forced to mareh.

24 )0  iitness again stated that all deaths were aseribed %o
sickness, I

' Witness stated he had not hurd how many individuals had
died in the "Narch", and that the rumors only stated that the
prlnn.r: were marched long distances in the heat.

- 120 o

Al i = Y e F T — - T & -
o el Nl S ) S Pl < --'.n-—-s..s..-.‘.‘...:l.-t.l-mhi*,;.t: 4 ._.-’ - L 6N __"

L e




Witness stated that
ho'did.nnt1nootbh£-wuh-a.ho returned to Japan and did not remember

when he returned to Japan,

Witness, however, stated that he was aware of the fact that

General HOMMA was in Japan during the period that he tame there,

. Uitness stated that HOMMA may have reported at the War
UfZicey but he did not meet him,
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2risoners of Wax Case Pile 20

) 2 § Witness stated that since the end of the war he had read
about the inhumane scts committed by Japanese army and navy persone
nely, and stated, "We did not even suspect that such things had
happened®. _

Witness stated that the treatment of prisoners is the
responsibility of various army commanders, and therefore, he relied
upon them to follow the terms of internatiocnal treaties and the
rules of war, but that as he was the supervisor of nilitary adminige
tration, he was completely responsible,

Pa 2 ¥itness stated that in Jupaﬁau families where the educational
standard l1s low, slapping is used as a means of training, and that,
although forbidden in the Japanese amy and navy, it contimmes in

fact because of the influence of the customs of the people, and that
he does not think it 4is a crime,

La g =3 Witness made a correction in connection with the statement

of the day before that he had not met General HOMMA, and stated that
when an army commander comes back to Japan during thom,ﬁomld
make -a report to the Emperor, and on such occasions he would de
accompanied by the ¥War Kinister and Chief of Staffj that it mey

be that he met General HOMMA on such an occasion because he was an
argy commanders
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Da 8 =5 Vitness again stated that it was the intention of the
Japanege govermment and his intention to follow the rles of the
various internatiocnal conventions with respect to the treatment
of prisoners of war, and stated, "The fact that thuo‘ things hape-
pened is very much to be regretted, The responsibllity for them
is mine%. '

Ea S Witness was asked how he could contend that he did not
know of these atroclities and iniumane treatment of prisoners when
mmercus written and detailed omlnintd had been made to his

Foreign Office through the Swiss and other governmentse The witness
stated that the matter of the responsibility for humane considerations

and the following of treaty provisions was the responsibility of
the various commanders, whom he believed had followed them, adding,
“That is my answer",

Witness agaln stated that wmd protest came in, it would
be forwarded to the responsible army commander involved for actien,
which he thought was takenj that he could not tell whether the
protest was appropriate or not, and that he promlul. mvntigsﬁm
were made, followed by courts martial or other action,

The witness stated that he thought such action haé been
taken by the commanding officers, because the complaints had gone
to them and they were the responsible parties, and that it was only
his speculation that such action was taken,
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pe 6  Witness stated that if he did see General HOMEA in Japan
prior to his discussing the Bataan darch with the Chief of Staff
in the Philippines, that he did not discuss that same matter with
HOMUA . .

iitness stated that although the War Ninistry received
copies of these complaints with respect to the treatment of
priomn received by the I‘onun Office, none of these copies of
the complaints ever reached the Imperor nor was he informed of
then in any way.
z._ﬁ_-_-_i The witness stated that he handled this matier on his own
responsibility, and that he thought i1t was sll right to handle these
matters in that wayj that the Emperor was not responsible, but the

witness alone for these matters.

27 Maxch 1946, ders #1473

Pa d uitnou stated thlt the purpose of his visit to the

the . independence of the Fhilippines, shich occurred on 14 October
19433 the visit related to matiers concerning the independence of
the islands, and he desired to talk to important Filipinos in con-

nection with those matiers.
#itness stated that he was in the Philippine Islands three

days at this time.
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. Witness stated that he was in the Philippine Islands
twice during the WAT «

walked this long distanee. He d1d not find out how far it was
from Bataan to S8an Fernande, nor the length of the march.

He 4id not learn how many men fell out during the “Hareh",
but got the impression that the responsidle commander did what he
could under the circumstances then prevailing,

Ea b Puring his two visits to the Philippines, he did not
visit Camp O'Donnell or any ofh.r prison camp, and only visited
one camp, Omori Prison Camp, here in Japan.

Rafi=Z During the two visits to the Philippines, he did not
visit any camp where civilians were interned, but thinks he aid
vigit one camp for civilisns in Ealaya, but is not sure about it.
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aring neither of the visits to the Philippines did he
lock into or inspeet the treatment that wounded Ame

and Filipinos were receiving, |
flo did visit one hospital where Japanese wounded were,

and |
went there for that purpose, but does not know whether there
were any Americans or Pilipinos convalescing there,

- L P

rican soldiers

During his visits to Thai and Formosa he did not visit

3
e

or not they would follow international law and the rules of war,
He gtated that uthinamtherthoatartor the war on
the basis of international treaties, the pregent dar Information

Bureau was set Upy and deliesves that all work dealing with nilitary
prisoners was handled by that Pureau.

done in Tokyo, but the actual handling of priscners in the field
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was performed by the heads of the prison camps under the regulations
and orders received from the War Ninlstyy.
Ea 3 The army commanders could issue furt.hor orders on the basis
of those issued by the War ¥inister, ut they would have to be cone
sistent in prineiple with the orders issued by that MHinistry.

The cleriecal work in comnection with the prisoners was

done in Tokyo by tho idlitary affairs Dureau.
The rules as to prisoners were the result of conlerences

between the Chief of the Military Affairs Bureau and the General

Staff.
The head of the Military Affairs Bureau was a member of

the War Dopnrﬁunt, of course.
Pa S On neither of the occasions when he was in the Philippines
did he ever talk to any of Ceneral HOUKMA's officers or men in con=-

nection with the Bataan Harch,
Ea b Neither did he talk to anyone else about it other than the

Chief of Staff.
Witness stated he had mot heard prior to going to the

Philippines that Filipino troops and civillans had been abused and

had received inhumane treatment from Japanese tTroops.

) T 4 Hegardless of whether a protest had been made by the
American Government in connection with the Bataan Narch (the witness

nn?-
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doumtroullwhcthormmmdcarnot)hothauht,mortau-
mgtomcmororsurr. that

“eouldn't help itv,

the responsible army commandey

Witness had not heard that in the early months of the war

&t Camp 0'Donnell in the Philippines many thousand Filipinos and
some 2,200 Amerieans died as a result of the treatunent they received
and the conditions under which they lived as prisoners.

s B "itness was again asked if he acquainted himself with the
nature and contents of the various complaints which came from the
Foreign Office and were forwarded into his office in connection with
the mistreatment of prisoners and ceivilians, He replied that those
zatters were usually brought up at the meeting of the Bureau chiors
of the War Department, these meetings being held twice & week.
‘dther the Chief of the Prisoner of War Informstion Pureau or the
Hilitary Affairs Puresu would bring them up. They were referred by
the bureau chief meetings to the commander in the fleld, who had
authority to act. If there was inhumane treatment, he would take

leasures accordingly, and the report would pl;oblhh come back to the
witness as War Kinister.

m Witness stated thit he was responsible for the rules and
orders and the action taken which led to the sentences of execution

/
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£XA2000%3 o War Case File 20

and imprisomment of all American flyers since 7 December 1941,
Witness stated that the raid of 18 October 1942 was conw

trary to international law, that it was against not troops, but

non-combatants, primary school students, ete. :

£ald =2 Witness added that this was the first time Japan had been

bombed, that 1t wag a great shock s2nd public feeling ran very high,

Lt 8 = Witness stated that the extreme punishments meted out to
these first flyers

raids,

were merely given as a deterrent to prevent future

“itness stated that the army Chief of staff eame to him
directly and demanded Severe punishment for the flyers,

"itness ¥ald he then issued the order in question; that he
18 not certain whether the order was igsued Over his name or by

sinimm mmber of men executed. He stated that it was decided that

only the three who hed killed primary school students would receive
the death penalty., This matter was discussed with the Emperor, and

ﬁm-
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it was decided, on the witness's recommendation, that the execution
be carried out on only three of the flyers. | '
Pal =4 (itness stated that the order or law promlgated by him
was promilgated after the raid had taken place, and made detroactive
to the date of the raidj that it was an ex post facto law.

Pe S This order with respect to the imerican and other Iflyers
contimied in force during his entire regime, as he recalls 1%,

Pa b The heads of the various prison camps had to make a monthly
report to the Hilitary -'Furo_au with respect to the prisoners under
their care as to food, hoalth, labor, ete. This was & satter of
regulations and a routine patier.

Those report-s wore consolidated and sent to the dar Minlster,
and witness stated that he paid particular attention to the matter of
the .desth rate from malnutrition and other csuses shown by these
reports, which were “probably reported on at the meetings of the
pureau Chiefs which took place twice weekly'.
pa 7  Uitness stated that these matters were talked about at these
meetings and as a result, one day he went to omori Camp without any
pro'd.ous warning, and went to the kitéh.n to inspect, and on that day
fsound that the priscners were having pork, and everything seemed all
right.

That prison camp 1s right here in Japan. He does not know
shether there had been any high death rate at that particular prison,
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fed pork to prisoners before that particular date,

W el N oy | -
v (§ ol ¥ e 1

- 388




SN b K Lt ons i .
2 .

SERESSL JIRERL 2040 Case File 20

(Pvidential Faets jdduced From lHis Interrogations)

Y

Inhm‘stion by

“="Johh W, Flhelly
Briefed hyr . 3
¥ ,E ‘. ’w

i""'h‘hd‘ LI N mm b 0¥ -
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82 8 =10 VWithess stated, "I would like to speak mr;lur rcfnrgl-
ing the surprise attack when there is an opportunity. I should 1ike
to speak of 1t from the political point of view and from the military
point of view. '

"Firet, from the political point of view: There was a
1imit to what could be endured by Japan. At the 77th Diet Session
on 17 November, I think it was, both I, as Premier, and the Foreign
dinister spoke and explained what that limit was. The speeches vere
broadecast and appeared in all the papers - in the imeriesn press, too.
On the 20th of November, a m proposel was sent to imerica.
America's answer to that was received on the 26th of Kovember. In
that reply, Japan's claims were not recognized. This answer posed
three diffieult problems, to wit: (1) the complete withdrawal of
Japanese troops from Chinaj (2) the non-recognition of the Nanking
WANG government (3) & demand amounting to Japan's seceding from
thi !l'hru-ﬁnr Fagt, America, by the November 26th note, not only
would not aecede to Japan's demands, but posed three diffieult new
problems. It was clear that 'hpn.n eculd not mopti these demands,
You mentioned a while buck that diplomatie dispatches between the
Japanese Government and the Jspanese imbagsador were being intercepted
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dheory of Refenss Case File 20

"and readj hence, I suppose even now that, although the final note
was not formally delivered before the attack, the American Government
knew of it by this means., Those points are from the political point

of view,.
"Now, I wish to talk from the mllitary point of view:

From the military point of view, Japan was surrounded by the A«ReCed
Fowers and the execution of a surprise attack was very difficult.,
Surprise depends not only on planning and execution -~ that is only
one part of 1t. The other part is the enemy's negligence. Not only
Hawaili was to be attacked: four points were to be surprised simule
taneously, that is, Hawaii, the rPhilippines, Malaya, and Hongkong.

If one were discovered, there would be no surprise, but in faot, two
of the four attacks were discovered prior to their delivery. The
attack on Hawali was discovered on the morning of the 8th by an
smerican planej on the 6th, a Japenese convoy was discovered off the
coast o.f Kalaya. AT that time I thought that the suceess of the
surprise attacks was very unlikely. Dﬁo to the situation at that
time, I thought that there would be patrols off Hawaiil. Nivoi'tholels,
the big fleet, including carriers, had to be proceeding for many
days where it was certainly possible that it might have been
discoveréd. GSince the end of the war, I have learned that the
Amarican military suthorities concerned had qrder‘od a striet military
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"glert. I think that was very appropriate. Those are my thoughts
on the military aspects of the surprise attack. The attack was a
success, partly because imerican precauticns were insufficient.”
26 February 1946, Sere #63 |
Es 2 Following is a transcript of the interrogation of wite
ness on this date:
" Yesterday I think there was something which you wished o add
to your answer to the last guestion. The last question, as I

rmbcr_, was: How early in 1941 did Japan begin investigations

as to her readiness for war with the United States?
A What I had in mind yesterday were two other matters which I

wished to talk about. In regard to this question, as 1 explained
yesterday, the war was decided upon at the Imperlal lonference
of December lst. Before that, Japan was not prepared and 1 gave

you the fects about that yesterday, It was considered that,

although Japan was not prepared, she had been challenged and had

to fight, no matter what the state of her preparedness was.

WQ You mention that you had two other matters on which you wished

to speak. VWould you like to talk about those now?

A The first maetter is this: that Japan Was exercising the right
of justifiadle self-defense in the face of challenge, I would
1ike to give some facts about that, In the first place, before
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"the outbreak of the war with America, Japan had been fight-
ing with China for more than four years and her strength was
not sufficient to warrant teking on powerful new enemies.

"Again, Japan's peaceful omcrofc with North and South
smeriea and the South Seas was being restricted as the result
of the Turopean warle

Pa 2 "Joreover, commerce with the continent and the Scuth

seas, if interrupted even for a month, would have an effect on
Japan's existence. This is explained very well in an article
by General EURDZA /phon/ in the ‘*Japan Advertiser' for iugust
1921, This was just before the Washington Conference. I would
1ike to give you the main points of that artiele, which are as
follows:
"Japan is absolutely dependent on the continent for
roodstuffs and raw materials. Japan's dependence on
the continent is definite and she cannot permit even
temporary interference with it. In peace time, Japan
sells her products, and especially manufactured goods,
te the continent and gets necessary goods therefrom in
return. If this peaceful trade 1s maintained, no
problens will arise. The contimed flow of producis
from the continent is a requisite for the econonieg
1ife of Japan. £5She cannot permit even its temporary
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"This article reveals very well Japan's feellngs in regard to

Case File 20

"guspension. If suspended for a month, 1% would
lead to great suffering and calamity, Hence, the
demands on the neighboring countries of Asia whieh
will enable Japan to maintain her economic life

are certainly not unreasonable, nor are they con-
trary to international relations. In this respoct,
they are not unlike relations between the United
states and Mexico. That is to say, they are
important, but with this difference - that they are
a patter of life or death to Japan.

the continent of China., This article was written in 1921,
Today it is meny times more necessary. That is the end of the
first matter, that is to say, the conditien in Japan prior to

the war.

“Now I would like to speak upon the second natter - the

mctmtmwmmnnmtmuducm.

“The first point is this: In 1939, America denounced

the Japanese~imerican Ireaty of Commerce. Gven before that,
Japanese~-imerican trade had become Vvery dirficult. Japan's
economy was, to a large extent, dependent upon America. As 1
just said, trade became more difficult and things 1lke oll and
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"serap iron had ceased to come in. After the demunciation of
the Treaty of Commerce, this became much more severe. Japan
had two possibilities, one to buy from Central and South /merics;

the other, to get raw materials from the South Seas, including
the Netherlands East Indies.

"The second point: Japan had to trade with the Netherlands

East Indies and with this intent, she negotiated for many months
cduring 1941, However, the negotiations were broken off on June

17, 1941y the Netherlands Fast Indies having shown an hostile
attitude.

"Point three: On 25 July 1941, England and Aimerica froze
Japanese assets. This was the spearhead of an sconomie blockade.
Hence, because of the ressons I have quoted a moment ago -
reasons of her exlstence - Japan was in extreme danger. Japan
was not in g state of war with imerieca anéd England, yet this
economic blockade was an hostile action not comparing unfavorably
with war itself. The Japanese regarded this being driven into
& tight corner as an unjust action,

“Polnt four: On Ootober 24, 19541, on U, 8. Havy bay,
Fresideat ROOJEVELT made a broadeast in which he predicted the
continuance of American aid to China and said that the power of
America, Britain, China and the Dutch was contimuing to inerease.
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"on 3 Oectober, according to the newspapers, a conference of
British and imerican leaders was held in lagnila, At this
conferenge, an exchange of expert views took place on various
Pagific problems of world importance. Also, the strategic
situation was scrutinized. The following subdbjects were investi-
gated:s

“a¢ The problem of joint Anglo-imeriecan aid via

the Burma iocad.

ke Plans for joint operations between the English

forces, which were being inecreased in the Burma

area, and the Chungking foreces in Southwest China,.

ge The increase of joint Anglo~-American operations

in the Pagific, espcoeially joint alr force operations,

Bad "point fives Noreover, Brigadier General GURUTA /phon/

who had been a member of the Ameriecan Military Mission at Hongkong,
said on Oetober 9 just before leaving Hongkong for Clmungking:
'‘Our purpese in coming to China was to aid Chungking to contimue
fighting. From now on we will visit various places in order %o
bring this about, using Cﬁnzmz as our headquarters. Needless
to say, we will visit Rangoon also and apply every effort to
increasing the transport capacity of the furma Road for handling
armanents and military supplies'.
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"Ilhouldnhtonhmmludiu remarks on these last
peints relative to aid to China, The first point is the fact

that arms and military supplies were belng furnished to China
by England and imerica. The second point 1s that contimued

Chinese resistance was being onmrigod. The third point is
that England and China were engaged in military cooperation.
The fourth point is that American and British troops on active
duty were going to China and participating in help teo that
countrye.

- "The first matter then, summarizing all the things I have
sald today, 1s that Japan was being strangled economically. I
would like to contimue my explanation tomorrow, especially with
regard to the military menace. These things are terribly
important and, particularly from the point of view of respone
8ibility, I feel that you must hear them.

"Q Iou::: answers to questions which we have asked you have agssisted
and will assist us in our investigation. We are only tco glad
to let you make such explanations as you desire. 4as you realise,
not only will these assist us in our investigation but, should
you be tried in connection with these matters, the answers made
to these questions could be used against you, so we wish and have
wished to give you the opportunity to make full answers in this
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"investigation, We are sure that you have realized frem
the beginning this siltuation,

"A Yes, I anm very thankful for the way this letintian has
been conducted and I am thankful for the efforts you have
made to interpret just what I have said, I realigze that this
trial will, of course, be a trial of me as an individual, but
it 1s not only such - it s also a trial through me of the
actions taken by the Empire, It is also a trial of the
righteousness or unrighteousness of those actions. In this
conneetlion, my Tesponsibllity is very great since I had
important relations in these matters. I also hope that the
feolings and thoughts and cuteries of the Asnf.:les will be
haard at the trial for this will have an impertant relationship
to the maintenance of peace in the future. I feel that these

natters are importsnt and not Just an excuse, 7That 1s the way
I feal,”

&7 February 1946, ser, $84

Following is a transeript of the interrogation of the witneass
on this date:

ol

"Q You gaid yesterday that you would like to continue with
your statement,
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"A TYesterday, I spoke about the economic menace and today,

I should like to speak about the uilitary menace, I have
spoken before about this military mensce in response to
your questions and in connection with Japan's being chale
lenged, but thor; is a connection between the economie
uenace and the military menace and so I would like to

add to what 1 have ssid,

"This 1s the third matter., The first matter was the
cendition of Japan prior to the warj the gecond was the
economic menace. .

“This is the third matter, the nilitary mendce.

"Paragraph I 1s the increase of gtrength of America,
Britain, Chixa and the Dutch eneireling Japan.

“Folnt A, President ROOSEVELT, on 24 October 1941, as
I explained, broadcast that imerieay Britain, China, and

the Duteh were steadily ineressisg the eneireling strength,
Thus, the President showed clearly his intention of incresse-

ing this power,

“Point B, as I explained yesterday, refers to the fact
of the Manile and Hongkong conferences.

"Point C 1s that the main strength of the American Fleet,
ineluding the Atlantic Ileet, was concentrated in the Facific

and based at lgwsii.
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"Q How egrly do you understand that was done?

"A This was just before the war. The concentration of the imerican
Fleet at Hawaii seemad to the Japanese like having the floet
plagced right under their very noses To explain what 1 mean =
a great fleet like that, so concentrated, could be moved by a
single order at any time, since naval power 1s not limited as

to its movements in the way that land power 1is.
"point D is the boastful talk of the American admiral
who said that if a Japanege~imerican war were t0 break

out, the Jepanese Fleet would be sunk in a matter of
weeks. | é
"point E is, as I have seid before, the statement of
the British Premier that 1f war occurred between Japan
and Americs, Britein was prepared to enter within
twenty-four hours. On the basis of these five points,
I am able to state the following: Japsn was belng
goerced by a eirele of force directed agalnst her by
Ameriea, Britain, China, and the Duteh,
"paragraph Il. Helsted to the above fact was the keeping of a
large mobile military force at Hawail where 1t could strike at
any moment ageinst Japan. Such wag the aituatlan_thon; As I

explained yesterday, Japan was being threatened on the one hand
with economic strangulation; here, on the other hand, wos @
sinilar military threat,

S8 A
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Refense Iheory

“The fourth matter is the last
between Japan and imerieca,

Case File 20

stage of the negotiations

R have spoken of economie

Oppression and the Corresponding military Oppression. In

the end, Japan could be strangled at any

if Japan were strangled, the result
her

tine anerica wished,

would be fatal and yet .5
strangulation or non=-gtrangulstion Wag a matter of the x
desires of /merica and Fngland,

Hence, Japan propoged a f
neeting between Prince RONOYE gnd the ‘resident. This was 1

refused, The ameriean reply to the Japanese propossl of 20

Govember 1941 came on 26 November, ¥ |

posals, Neverw

the American reply of the 26th not only did net
Japanese proposals but,

problens,

reply 1is

accept
in addition, raised new and difficult

That America knew that Japan could net aceept this
Proved by the statement of Secretary HULL before
: "garl Harbor investigation Committes,
E on 23 Hovember 1945, .

the

Seoretary HULL stated,
'We knew by means of intercepted mese

Japanese plan of 20 November Was a Iinal note,
and we inew that the chances of Japan's accepting the

sages that the

imerican
reply of the 26th were very slight', I think this last point

is very important. It is also proved by the following state-
ment which is part of the ATRY report to the Pearl Harborx
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"investigation Committee and whiech appeared in tho newge
papers on 3 September 1945: 'On 25 November, MARSHALL and
STARK made representations /for the purpose of/ seftening the
reply to Japan, but on 26 November a reply amounting to a
final note was delivered to Japan', Another guotation from
the same report is as follows: 'On 29 November, HULL sald to
the British Ambassador,'"The problem has already passed into
the hands of the irmy and Navy'™.

A1l the above has been in the nature of a foundation. HNow
I should like to make some observations.

"le Japen was very weary from the war with China which

has lasted for four and one-half years. England and

‘merieca were encouraging the Chinese to continue

resistance.

"B. The economic blockade was cutting Japan's life-line.

"3Je The American, British, Chinese, Duteh military

encirelement of Japan was inereasing in strength and,

with the fleet concentrated at Hawali, Japgn's fate

could be decided at any time,

"4. By injeeting €ifficult problems into the Japanese-

imerican diplometic negotiations, Japan was driven

inevitably inteo war., Those are the four points., For
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"these reasons, Japan considered herself challenged
and, hencey; she considered it justifiable solf-defense
but she, nevertheless, complied fully with diplomatie
procedures in the form of a final note. That is all I
‘have to say about the question of Justifiable gelfe-
defense. That was the first of the twe blg subjects on
whieh T wished to speak.

Case File 20

"The second one is the basie causes of the disturbances in

ihe special charagter of the rast Asiatic peoples,
!h-g:um tion of Asia by America, and e e
g. uropean Powers. _

IV, consclousness of the Last isiatic peoples and
their cherished desire to live.

Ve Relations between Japan and the continent,

Vie Past international conferences regarding East isia.

"I. The gist,

“As I have explained before, the direet ¢ause of the
war was the threat to Japan'’s existence. she exercised the
right of selfedefense and, hence, this was justifiable selfe
defenses There are three basic causes of the disturbances in
the Far East; to wit: (i) the great Powers of EZurope have, for
some centuries, invaded Sast Asia, subjected the Astatic
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is very important from the
standpoint of world peace @lso, and I think that the outeries

0f the races of isla should be heard at this trial

view taken, The trials ¢an then furnish a basis
peace in the Far East,

"I1. inecial Characteristies of the igintic Ceonlea.

"I believe that when God created mankind on the earth, he

also, at the same tine, gave them the right and freedon to live.

and a broad
for lasting
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Refenss JheOrY Case File 20

"When this right to live 1s threatoﬁhd. gquarrels begin and
peace is disturbeds The races of Tast Asla have lived for
ages in East isia., Divine ’"rovidence has set its mark by
skin color. By the pigmentation of their skin, God shows
that the Oriental pecople have lived since anclent times in
the Crient. The Oriental peoples have formed states on the

Chinese continent for ages past. They have lived peaceful

lives for ages paste. They have had Oriental culture which 1s
different from the culture of Eurcpe and America. Thelr
religion is one of the three great world religlons, namely,
Yuddhism. They possess unlimited netural resources and popue
lations, Moreover, this population has inereased greatly from
year to year. These, I believe, are the special characteristics
of Tast aAsiatic peoplos.'

"1iI., The Penetration of Asia by American, and especlally
W—_“_

"A., The things I am zoing to say now are clear, even withe
out a reading of history. Furope and America, especially the
great countries of rurope, have, for many centuries, especially
for the last one hundred years, ancroached on Asla, and pare
ticularly on China., Jior example, Zngland in 1942 took Hongkeongj
in about 1888, Britain pushed across from India and Purma into i
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| Lefense Theoxy Gase Fils 20
wribet. Again, British power pushed up

Yang-tsse Hiverj portugal took lacoaj france
and pushed up toward Yunnanj Germany pene<

¢from her base at Tsingteo} fassia
olia. At this

the banks of the
took Tongking

'and Coehin China,

trated Shantung Province
vanced from Siberia into Manchuria and Xong
. put in 1842 she recognized the inde=-

the annexation of

ad
time America was behind,
According to my WemoOry,

In 1894, according to my recol=
In

pendence of fHawali.

Hawaii was concluded in 1893.
a Republlean government 1in Hawail.

the troatf of annexation
The Philippines were
property of the United

lection, america set up

1897, aecording to Wy recollection,

? _ was signed. Thas smerieca annexed Hawalil.

ain and later became ihe

first taken by Sp
of this oppression. Up

“hese are only the main points
ars ago, during the commercial era, there

Opium War in 1840

states.
until one hundred ye

was no particular d1fficulty, but after the
1894, the actual situation in China

- r—r] o —

and the Japan-China w#ar of

was revealed. After that,

‘ economic ones and a struggle for concessions and spheres of

there was a change fpom cne era to
just given you. The people
t suech encreachment took place

political considerations replaced

influence ensued. lence,
another, examples of which 1 have
of Last Asia have never heard tha

on the continent of Surope Or smericas They have never even

aresmed of such thingse
- 148 =
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Refenss JheoXy

"8, There was little stimlus to go inte undeveloped

areas, such as New Guinea and others, but a great deal to go

into areas with culture and large population. It 1s also

¢lear, even without the study of history, that areas in last

1sia have been subjected, either in the form of territories,

foreign settlements, srotectorates or leased territories.

This is a fact, It is very clear, even without the study of

history, that from the national point of view, this was =
question of absentes landlordism. This 1s the way the East

Asiatics viewed it,
' wg., In the world at large, there is of course raclal dis-

erimination. That can De borne, mut in fact, there has been

racial diserimination even in Sast Asie against the Aslatics

themgelves. These points that . have just made are all things

that are evident, even without a study of history.
The Consclousness of the Hast Aslatiec Peoples

"IvVe .

“a, PFarticularly among econtinental peoples with a high

degree of culture, such as the Chinese, Japanese, and Thal

poopln, there arose, as the result of this itimlation, a

self-swakening and, in some cases, the feeling of opposition.

This self swskening was both good and bad, The peoples of East
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ligence began to think,
1 am & Japanese, and 80 forth!

harbor antipathies.

Case File 20

Lefenae 1heOXY

wasia were enlightened by puropean culture.

gen with intele .

‘I an an Bast Asiatic, 1 am & Chinese,
. ‘ﬂ' in some cCases, began to
Examples of this fealing of antipathy may
war of 1840, the French War against the

the Boxer Robtllidn.of 1900, the pere-
plages in China and Japan,

be seen in the Oplum

ch'ing Dynesty in 1694,
secution of Christlans in various
and the anti-foreign spirit. These are all revelations of the

spirit of antipathy.

"8, The existence of the rast Aslatic
Area, population, population density, and popu-
1o give a fe¥ exarples}

neople became mOTe and

more difficult,
1ation growth, were all fagtors in it.

ea of the world controlled by independs
The world area controlled by lnde-

the ar nt nations of golored

reces is fourteen per cent.
is eighty-six per conte, ©OF

pendent natlons of the white Trace
endent

s of Test Asia, forty per cent are indep
pulation.dcnaity, these figures, like the

England, America, France, and
per square

the countrie
gountriec. as te po

last, are from Wy recollection.
about fourteen OT fifteen people

the Soviet Union have
gquare kilo=

xilometer. Japan has one mndred elghty people per

Chins has forty-six per square kilometers

mnater.
vopulation of Japan has

growth, 1in the last sixty-five years the
doubled .
- 150 =
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“Ce The standard of living, as between Burope and America and
the peoples of the Orient, 1s vastly different. There are
many examples of this, tut I will not mention thin,benuua. of
the time required. Problems have arisen ss the result of the
gradual rise in the standard of living of the people in East
Asla due to the introduetion of furcpean culture., When the |

standard of living increases, this gives rise to varicus new
demands whieh lead to new problens”.

Adiaxch 1946, Ger. #74

Following is a transeript of the first four pages of the interrogation
of the witness on this date: |

" You wished to continue your discussion today, did you not?
"A  Yes, I did, and I will make it very simples
“C. The desire to establish the right to lives
“(In the politiecal sphere.)
"le The desire to return to China her national sovereignty
(with restoration of extra=-territorial rights, leased
foreign concessions, and speeial rights).

"2e The cereation of z new order of co-existence andloo-

prosperity based on morality after release from the sacrie
fices of exploitation,
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kafense Theoxy Case File 20

"3+ 7The gonclusion of a (Greater Fast islia Co-Prosperity

Sphere, having as its aim the establishment of the right

to live as a result of the Greater Erst Asia War.

“(In the economiec sphere).

"4. Emigration on a large scale to under-populated arcas

in order to relieve over-populated areas.

"5S¢ The promotion of rec¢ipiucal trade in order to ralse

the standard of living.
“V. Zhe Belationa betvween Japan and the ssiatis Continenke

“Ae Japan had, from ancient times, close eultural and trade
relations with the continent, Japan's life depends upon the
continent, Unrest on the continent affects directly the national
safety and existence of Japan. Henece, Japan cannot be unconcerned
because of this geographical situation.

"Be Japen has been, up te the present, the sentral Fower of
East Asia. Japan has been contimually distressed by the progress
of Emropean Power into Zast Asia and the problem of stability in
sast hn. dven at the washington Conference, Japan made great
sscrifices on this account,
"vI. The international Conferens s UK
“A. The cry of the Bast Asiatic races for life., But
solutions in conformity with the real situation of the avakening

nlﬂ-




Refense Theory Case File 20 g
"of East aslatice peoples have not been made, ;
“le The abolition of racial discrimination, i
'? "2e Froper adjustment of recent conditions of subordination, ?
| "a« The return of extra=-territorial rights, foreign '
concessions, and leased territories. |
"3¢ The solution of Last islatiec problems by friendly
sacrifices on the part of all countries. Japan effected |
the settlement of the problems of Fast Asla by her great
sacrifices at the Washington Conference (no settlement by
any other country on a basis of maintenance of the status

quo) .
"VI. Soncluglons.

“Ae Iiggression, vhen viewed by the people of Bast Asia
in the light of the leng history cited above, rests deeply
rather on Burope and smerica, and especislly on the great
countries of "urope. This fact and the further fact that the
lives of the East aisiaties themselves have become more difficult
are the basis of the troubles in East Asia, The sctions taken
by the Zmpire to this day have been by the actually strongest
Fower in ‘ast Asia to stabilize that area., In other words, the
idea was the defense of East Asla, but not in the sense of exclude
ing others. &y their very nature /these actions/ are different
from aggression,
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2efense Theory Case File 20

"Be The basis for the stabilization of East Asla 1s the
securing of the existence of the peoples of East Asia. Hence,
the countries concerned in Easgt Asia misty, in order to solve the
problems of that region, have a deep understanding of and a
sympathy with the aetual conditions of the Sast Aslatic peoples
who have recently been experiencing a cultural avakening; must
elevate thelir lives, and must promote rather than hinder the
mitual family affinities of the Bast Aslatic races. If the
stabilization of Fast isia 1s planned on such a basls, it will
enable /the races of East Asia/ to contribute te world peace,

“Ce Diseriminatory treatment based on race - especially
that on the scil of fast Asim itself - has been s source of
spiritusl distress to the iast Aslatliec races, Unless this is
corrected sympathy of feelins will be lacking and antipathies
willtbo fostered,

"De The races of Eagt Asia havey in the first place, a
tremendous population, Horeover, when the yearly increase of
population and the rise in the standard of living are combined,
the difficulties of living are increased. Hence, it 1s felt
Necessary to mollify these by large secale enlgration and the
promotion of brisk trade., MNoreover, in view of the evident fact
that there are other countries whose pepulations are sparce and
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“whose territory is vast and that these are in Fast isia, the
restraining of this /emigration/ will leaé to great cissatise
factions because of its unressonableness.

"Ee As for the races of Usst Asia who are faced with the
fact of the difficulty of livelihood to offer up cheaply the
resources of thelr own homeland and to buy 4 early manufactured
goodsy the saerifice of such a life 13 painful to the East Asiatie
ragese And the unreasonableness of it will be recogniged step by
step as world understanding grows. It 1s hoped that these policies
of exploitation will be reformed and that mutually benefieial
progperity will be planned,

"Fo It 1z necessary, moreover, for the Zast Asiaties to be
broade-minded encugh to reprove narrowemindedness and exclusiveness
and to hold to the idea of living in the world on a basis of
co=-gxistence and co=-prosperity with all races, not losing respect.
or gratitude for the enlightenment and help received to this day
as a result of the cultural progress of the advanced countries of
furope and imerieca, but to seek in the future a proper solution of
such things by mutual saerifices in the light of a deep under-
standing of the aetual conditions of East Asia, |

“If the above are not settled, lasting peace in East Asia
cannot be expected, Japan's desire is none other than this., And
the goal of the Greater Bast Asia Co~Prosperity Sphere is none

other than this."
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25 November 1947
MEMORANDUM
TO: ¥r. Sutton
FRQH: Lester C. Dunigan

SUBJECT: TOJO - Chronological Summary of
Prosecution's Evidence

1. The chronological sumrary of the prosecution’'s
evidence relating to Tojo has been revised, Some minor
corrections have been made and SOmMe material added.
Attached hereto are four coples of the summary as revised.
please substitute these in your central file for the

copies you presently have.

. You will note at the top of page 26 under Exh.
688-A and 689-A, the ltems are out of place chronologically.

"he same is true with respect to Exh. A56-A appearing

in the middle of page 25, To put these items in their
proper places would have necessitated re-writing the
entire summary. The first 1tem on page 30 chronologically

belongs under the year 1942, This has been inserted
however in its present spot because of the subject dealt
with, Your attention is called to these defects so that

the items may be read in their proper sequence.

3. With regspect to the three sets of chronological
supraries relasting to evidence introduced during the

Defense, no revision i{s contemplated.

4. A1l references in the SATONJI Diary to Tojo have
been copiedd and made into a separate file.

5. The names of all the witnesses subpoened by Tojo
have been checked against the name index of the SAIONJI
Diary. References to them, where sueh appear, have been
14sted according to volume and page number. ihus ready
reference to the Diary can be made

are called by Tojo.

Copy to Mr. Keenan

3%@ )8, I3, &nga'f#d’io mé@iﬂ:

Denung (P Mol

if and when such witnesses



TOJO ide

General Statement:

The history of TOJO is one of steady and rapid advance-

" ment throughout the life of the congpiracy charged in the
" indictment. From the position of Colonel and Section Chief

of the Army General Staff and through successive and increas-
ingly important =nd powerful positions, until as War Minister
in the Third Konoye Cabinet, his power became so great that
he was able to bring about the fall of that Cebinet. There-
after, he became Premiler and War Ninister and was primarily
responsible for leading Japan to attack the United States,

Britain and the Netherlands.

As Colonel, as Section Chief, and as Major General Com-
mander of the 24th Infantry Brigade, TOJO played a sufficient-
1y important part in the Vanchurian Aggressions to be awarded

a decoration for his services.

His further activities In Vanchuriz continued while he

was Chief of the Kwantung Military Police, Chief of Staff of
the Kwantung Army, and Japanese member of the Manchukuo Joint

Economic Committee.

On or about 9 June 1937, TOJO telegraphed the Vice War
¥inister and Chief of Staff regarding operations for war
against the USSR and advised that Japan should first deliver
a blow against China Dy attacking Nanking, and thereby
"pemoving the menace in the rear", It is significant that

this attack occurred within a month thereafter.

From his position in the field, TOJO graduated to the
position of Vice Minister of War, and simultaneously held
numerous positions connected with other departments. He
acted as Inspector General of Army Alr Forces, then as War
Minister and finally as Premier and War Ministe s holding

from time to time other ministries. .2

He was decorated for his services in the China "Incident"
on 29 April 1940, .

On or about 22 July 1940 TOJO and MATSUOKA collaborated

in drawing an authoritative foreign pellcy program for Japan.
On 1 August 1940 he attended a Forelgn Minister Conference
which stressed German-Japanese friendship and cooperation,

and on 4 September 1940 another Four Ministers Conference
concerning strengthening of the Japanese-German-Italian Axis
was attended by T0JOj; on 26 September 1940 a conference of

the Investigation Committee of the Privy Councll was held
which TOJO attended and at which the matter of the conclusion
of the Tri-partite Pact and the condition of the Army for war
with the United States were discussed. The same day the Privy

Council, with TOJO present, approved a draft of the Ir
Pact. g

The Tri-partite Pact was signed on 27 September 1940,
At that time TOJO was War Minister, President of the Manchuria

Affairs Board, and Vice-President of the China Affairs Board.
jssued on that day, the name of TOJO

f the Japanese

j-partite
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From the foregoing it will be observed that TOJO's
Interests and activities by this time had embraced the
Kwantung Army (School of Militarism and Ultranationalism),
Manchuria, China, relations with Germany and Italy and a
possible war with the United States. All these form the |
very essence of the conspiracles alleged in the indictment %

J
.'
|

in this case.

On 5 and 21 November 1940, TOJO attended Ministers'
Conferences at which it was decided to help Siam in her
boundary fight with Indo-China and to make her cooperate
politically and economically in the establishment of a new
order in East Asia.

TOJO has himself said in some of his Interrogations
that at liaison conferences the decisions and proposals were
made and formulated which were later presented to and adopted
by imperial conferences. At liaison conferences TOJO has
said decisions were made not by a majority but were unanimous.

| Some idea of the activity of TOJO and of his close asso-

| ciation with his co-defendants can be obtained from an analy-

) sis of the liaison conferences held between 13 January and

) 30 June 1941, which period is an important one in the instant

| conspiracy. There were approximately thirty of such confer-
ences, all of which TOJO attended.

About 12 October 1941 TOJO made the final moves in the

| plan which was to lead him to the premiership, and Japan to
attack the United States, Britain and the Netherlands. At
. a meeting which he attended with other defendants named in

the indictment herein, TOJO demanded a strong resolution for

W ar.

In his interrogation of 7 February 1946 TOJO admitted
his responsibility (with other members of the Cabinet and
' Army and Navy Chiefs) for the attacks on Pearl Harbor and
' the United States and British possessions.

A consideration of all the evidence must lead to the
inevitable conclusion that TOJO was one of the "young Army
of ficers" who in the early days of the conspiracy plotted
for the conquest of all East Asia, that he served in that
conspiracy with ever extending importance throughout the
| Manchurian and Chinese wars of aggression to become finally
4 the effective leader of the conspiracy on 18 October 1941
{ and to continue to lead it until 22 July 1944.

The evidence indicates conclusively that TOJO was
eriminally liable for every crime of which he stands accused

. in the indictment.

Details of the above statements appear in the chronologi-
cal summary below:

T




Exh. 128

Exh. 128

Exh. 128

TANAKA

TANAKA

Exh. 128

Exh. 672

m - 719-h

(p 791) On Sept 18, T0JO, Colonel, Head of
First Section, Army General Sgaff

1934

(p 791) Apr 29, decorated for his military
services in the Manchurian Incident

1935

(p 791) On 21 Sept was in command of Kwantung
Miilitary Pollce

(p 15858) Fall of 1935 - Opium Monopoly Bureau
ereated while TOJO Chie f of Staff of

Kwantung Army
1936

(p 2022) Five-Year Development Plan of Manchukuo
established after TOJO became Chief of

Staff, Kwantung Army
AL

(p 791) 1 March, appointed Chief of Staff,
Kwantung Army, Lt. General

(p 7337) 9 June, TOJO telegraphed Vice War Minister
and Chief of Staff reference to opera-
tions for war against the USSR and
advised that Japan should first deliver .
a blow against China by attacking Nanking
and thereby "removing the menace in the

rear".

1938

(p 7560) 11 January at page 7562-63. Telegram
addressed to Vice chief of War Office

UMEZU by C/8 of Kwantung Army TOJO pertain=-
ing to the extension of military service
of troops in Manchuria marked "top secret”.
Telegram states in substance that in view
of the purport of the ordinance No. 41 of
the War Ministry dated September, 1937
T consider that the soldiers in active
service belonging to the units in Manchurla
whose service will expire at the end of
February this year ought to have their ser-
vice extended according to ordinance No. 5
of the Wer Ministry as long as the present
situation contlnues, but I wish to get
your unofficial report as early as possible
d9 this decision has {nfluence upon various

matters.

A 0 12 January, at page 7561. Telegram addressed
Exh 719-A (P 7560)  3€ Yice chlef of War UMBZU by C/8 of

Kwantung Army TOJO requesting consideration
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Exh. 719-A (p 7560)

Exh. 719-A (p 7560)

Exh. 2209 (p 15806)

Exh. 770 (p 7871)

Exh. 273 (p 3679)

-
PRy eaves=

Exh. 128 (p 791)

1938 (continued)

of the establishment of meteorological
observation organs in the Chahar and
Mongolia districts. The telegram states
that consideration of the new establish-
ment of meteorological observation organs

i1s of vital importance p 7562, from the
standpoint of the China Incident and Anti-
Soviet strategy. It must be promptly
completed based on the plan separately bound.

29 January at page 7564, Telegram from
UMEZU, Vice Minister of War, to TOJO C/S
Kwantung Army informed TOJO that his request
for extension of military service of enlisted
men of 1935 had been approved by TADA, Chief
of General Staff on 27 January although
TADA's staterent of 27 January appearing at
page 7564 is barren of any action.

UMEZU's telegram mentioned above informs
TOJO that it is in answer to his inquiry of

January 11, 1938,

11l February at page 7565-66. Telegram from
C/S Kwantung Army TOJO to Vice War Minister
UMEZU stating that the establishment of
Anti-Soviet fortifications is scheduled to
be made during 1938 and '39 on the spots

not yet started as well as the spots
regarded as especially important among the
locations of fortifications mentioned in
Special Order 301. (Necessary funds will

be provided by the Manchukuo Budget)

In order to execute this plan more men would
be needed and requested. UMEZU to inquire
Immediately into the ways of making temporary
increases for two years from March 1938,

13 April, relates to transfer of funds from
Manchurian Incident account, signed by
UMEZU, showing seven hundred thousand yen
transferred to TOJO, C/S Kwantung Army and
to UMEZU 77,000.

17 January, telegram from C/S Kwantung
Army (TOJO) to Vice-Minister of War concern-

inz air line connections between Japan and
Germany, which were to be kept secret.

19 June, message concerning special in-
vestigation of inner Mongolia sent from
ISHIMOTO (Chief of Staff, Japanese Army

in Mongolia) to TOJO, Vice-Minister of

War, Document deesls with the investigation
of important districts on Mongolian border,

natural resources of country, etc.

10 December, appointed Inspector General,
Army Air Forces.
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Exh. 128 (p 791) 29 April, TOJO received decoration in
recognition of his services in the
China Affair.

;1;-

: Exh. 539 (p 6266) 18 July, KIDO stated in his diary that

v HATA ha& secretly recommended TOJO for

l, new War Minister and the Emperor did not

A approve of this procedure since KONOYE

( was still in process of forming a cabinet.

Exh. 537 (p 6261) 22 July at p 6262-63, Voermann cabled
German Foreign Minis%er concerning a meeting
of KONOYE, MATSUOKA, TOJO, and YOSHIDA
which concerned the drawing up of a
authoritative foreign policy program for
; the future cabinet. This policy included
| rappoachment with the Axis powers.

Exh., 128 (p 791) 22 July TOJO appointed WWar Minister. :
Exh. 1310 (p 11794) 27 July, decision of liaison conference |
that poiicy would be to settle the China '

Incident so as to prevent the third powers
from assisting CHIANG regime and settle
the southern problems within limits,
e these policies to foster a strong political
A tie with Germany and Italy.

: Exh. 546 (p 6293) 31 July, telegram from OIT, stating that
- Japanese action against British spy
? service was carried out at demand of War

¥inister TOJO, that TOJO's principal aim
3 was acute sggravation of Anglo-Japanese
) relations to hasten a breaking point and
k to hasten action against British posses-
sions in Bast Asia desired by Japanese Army.

Exh. 542 (p 6277) 1 August, telegram from German Ambassador
in Tokyo to German Foreign Office concern-

ing the Japanese Four Ministers' Conference
(TOJO, War Minister) stressed Japanese-
German friendship and cooperation as being

very important,

3 Exh. 543 (p 6277) 2 August, telegram from Weizacker to
German Embassy. At p 6282 1t stated that

the Four Ministers' Conference (TOJO War
Minister) and KURUSU exgressed hope that
t

Japan might belong to e new order after
the war and that Japan would not be for-

gotten in the "new apportionment of the
world".

Exh. 1311 (p 11798) 15 August. Organization drafts of alternative
demands to be made on Netherlands East
Indies. At p 11799 it is stated that the
Netherlands Government still does not fully
understand our true intentions in the pro-
blems concerning the entrance of Japanese
nationals in the Dutch Indies and enter-
prises and investments by Japanese nationals




1940 (continued)

B in the Dutch Indies for the development

and utilization of its rich resources,

which are regarded as of the utmost

importance by the Japanese Government.

The draft goes on to state that it has

been fully recognized during previous

; negotiations that the settlement of

| these problems has been our national

desire for many years. The demands men-
tioned in the organization draft continues
with Japanese demands at pages 11,800-801
and at page 11,802 it is stated that with
regard to the views mentlioned above and
also in consideration of the internal affairs
of the Dutch Indies and her relstions with
third powers, Japanese Imperial Government
for the time beling submits 1ts sincere and
frank demands. It goes on to state that
your side is accordingly requested to
promptly agree with these demands iIn a
broadminded outlook based on the traditional
friendly relations between Japan and the

Netherlands.

Exh. 541 (p 6272) 4 September. At a Four Ministers' Conference
and a liaison conference of 19 September
a discussion was had outlining the basic
national policy. Discussions centered on
the strengthening of Japanese-German and
Italian relations (TOJO attended first
meeting). At p 6272*it is stated that the
fundamental aim of Japan's national policy
lies in the estsblishment of world peace 1n

accordance with the lofty idea of Hakko Ichiu ,
on which the Empire is founded. It 1is 3
directed first of all towzrds the construction :
of a new order of GEA built upon a firm |
solidarity of Japan, Manchukuo and China ;

with Japan as the center. At p 6307, it 1is ;
further stated that the trends toward the .
strengthening of collaboration among Japan,

Germany and Italy have lately become very

pronounced. At p 6308, it is stated that

the German Government Aas especilally sent

¥inister STAHMER to Japan and that although

his mission might merely be to improve

the situation here the fact is that he enjoys

the special confidence of Minister Ribbentrop.

Exh. 552 (p 6350) 26 September, a conference of the Investiga-
tion Committee of the Privy Council was held,

TOJO, among others, present. Members dis- \
cussed the conclusion of the Tri-partite Pact,

a fact that in the event of war with the

B United States, although the Army was in good

3 position, supplies were needed. Watch was

’ o be made on USSR and United States relations.
Tri-partite Pact unanimously approved,

—
S

Exh. 553=- (p 6379) 26 September, a Privy Council Meeting,
1033 (g 9756) attended by'iOJO, and draft of Tri-partite

Pact unanimously approved.

..__.-___._q
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1940  (continued) i

Exh. 43 (p 6391) 27 September, Tri-partite Fact signed.

' TOJO's position on that date was War
Minister, President, Manchurian Board,
Vice-President, China Affairs Board.

Exh. 554 (p 6394) 27 September, Imperial Rescript re.
Tri-Partite Pact, TOJO signed as War
Minister.

Exh. 618-A (p 6873) (Note: The record indicates on Page 6822
that Doc. No. 1411 was marked for identi-
fication only. However, on Page 6844
Mr. Tevenner said "I will read Exh. 618-A."
Nowhere in the intervening pages does it
appear that Exh. 618-A for identification
was received in evidence,) The following
appears from the reading at Page 6873:

At a Ministers' Conference on 5 November
(TOJO, War Minister) it was decided to
help Thailand in her boundary fight with
French Indo=China and make her cooperate
politically 2nd economically in establish-
ment of a new order in East Asia.

Exh. 618-A (p 6873) 21 November, the second Four Ministers'
Conference (TOJO, War WMinister) - it was -
decided to help Thailamd to gain control
of Probang and Pakuse as well, provided
she agreed to Japanese demands.

Exh. 2184 (p 15644) 21 July. Letter to TOJO from OKAWA stezted
that during these turbulent times TOJO's

duties must keep him very busy, that TOJO
was Japan's one hope, and OKEWA prayed
that his entire mission be thoroughly
accomplished.

424l
Exh. 1103  (p 10051) Read at 10057-058 - 13, 16, 17, 19, 23% 30
e

¥ January - Liaison Conferences held, at nded
5 by TOJO.
:: Exh. 110 Read 10057-058 - 3, 13, 20, 23 February -
% ’ Liaison Conference; heid, attended by TOJO.
Exh. 110 Read 10059-060 - 2, 6, 7, 11 March - Liaison
k- ; Conferences were héld: ail attended by TOJO.
: Exh. 1103 Read 10060 - 10, 17 April - Liaison Conference
* held attended by TOJO,
| Exh. 110 Read 10060-061 - 3, 8, 12, 15, 22, 29 May -
j % ’ Liaison.ConIerence; héld,’attende& by TOJO.
| Exh. 1103 Read 10061-063 - 6, 11, 12, 23, 25, 27, 28,

W 30 June - Liaison Conferences held, attended
%f by TOJO,




Exh. 852

Exh, 1067

Exh. 1039

Exh. 1052

Exh. 1055

Exh. 1058

Exh. 1059

Exh. 1305

Exh. 1064

(p 8447)

(p 9878)

(p 9782)

(p 9883)

(p 9841)

(p 9850)

(p 9851)

(p 11751)

(p 9873)

1941 (continued)

16 January, series of 10 communications
between officials of the War and Finance
Ministries relating to preparation of
military currency in foreign denominations
(TOJO, War Minister). Letter No. 1 requested
that plans be prepared for use in unspeci-
fied areas and that the matter be held
secret. The other nine communications con-
;inuedfrom page 8451 to page 8458 of the
ecord.

23 January, newspaper extract stating

that fundamental principles of Japan's
population policy were decided at Cabinet
Meeting attended by War Minister; Presl-
dent, Cabinet Planning Board; and Welfare

and ﬁducation Vinisters. (T6J0 Wer Minister)

7 February, proposal from Eden to
Shigemitsu, stating that British Ambassa~-
dor hoped new Konoye Cabinet would co-
operate. Matsuoka stated that Cabinet
was considering policy of future and

that strained reletions between Japan

and England were lnevitable,

27 February, telegram from Grew to Hull
stated that in conversing with Matsuoka,
the latter referred to the reported min-
ing of Singapore and sending of troops
to the Malaya-Thailand border.

8 March, newspaper announcement regarding
new mobilization law of 8 March 1941,

and that netional mobilization law would
be pu% in force on 20 March,

3 April. Kido Diary regarding appoint-
ment of Toyoda &s Minister of Commerce
and other appointments stated that Konoye
phoned Kido and intimated that War and
Navy Ministers had approved the appoint-

ments.

9 April. Proposal presented to Depart-

ment of State through private American-
Japanese individuals concerning Japanese-
American relations.,

April. Decision by Imperial Headguarters
to promote settlement of China Incident

and extend national defensive power.. To
carry this out, Japan would establish close
relations in military, political and
economic affairs with FIC and Thailand.

14 April., Statement by Grew to Konoye
re the bombardment of Kumming by Japanese
planes when American Consulate was damaged.

-
- L
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Exh. 1060

Exh. 1061

Exh. 1070

Exh. 1071

Exh. 1073

Exh. 1075

Exh. 1076

Exh. 1079

Exh. 1083

Exh. 1085

S AN o A s R S ot S et RS B R ibinnie

(p 9863)

(p 9866)

(p 9891)

(p 9904)

(p 9909)

(p 9918)

(p 9933)

(p 9947)

(p 9964)

(p 9982)

1941 (Continued)

14 April. -Concerns relations between Hull

and Nomura regarding settlement of Japanese-

American relations.

Concerns relations between Hull and Nomura
regarding Japanese-American relations.

12 May. Concerns relations between Hull
and Nomura regarding Japanese-American
relations.

16 May. Relations between Hull and Nomura
stating, among other things, that Japan
would declare with respect {o the European
War that the purpose of its Axis alliance
was defensive, that Japan did further
declare that 1t had no commitments under
its Axis alliance not consistent with the
terms of the above declaration.

18 May. Telegram from Ott to Ribbentrop
wherein Ott told Matsuoka that America
must give a clear and preclse assurance
not to participate in the European Var,
that Article 3 of the Tri-Partite Pact
was the absolute minimum of what must be
demanded, that Germany must be informed
on United Stetes reply and be admitted to
further negotiations between Japan and
the United States.

20 May. Telegram from OSHIMA to MATSUOKA
concerning conversations between OSHIMA
and RIBBENTROP. OSHIMA szid that Japan
was observing the Tri-Partite Pact &s s
basis of its diplomacy and that there was
no reason to conclude s treaty between
Japan and the United States contrary to
the pact.

21 May. Telegram from OSHIMA to MATSUOKA
stated that new agreement was important
change in Japan's policy and wes of great
concern to Japanese military znd naval
attache in Germany, and requested MATSUOKA
to inform war and navy ministers of that

fact.

31 May. A statement handed to NOMURA

at the time of delivery of American draft
of proposal to adjust Japanese-American
relations contains details of negotlations

at that time.

4 June. Memorandum of conversation
between HULL, NOMURA, and others, con-
cerning Japanese-American relatlions.

6 June. Informal statement handed by

HULL TO NOMURA expressed Hull's dis=-
appointment in the vast difference be-
tween proposal as it now stands and the
original document. Hull expressed the
view that the Japanese revisions took
present proposals out of the fundamental
point which was the establishment of peace

in the Pacific.
9
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Exh. 1087 (p 9988)

Exh. 1092 (p 10005)

Exh. 1097 (p 10034)

Exh. 1098 (p 10036)

Exh, 2246 (p 16178)

Exh. 1107 (p 10140)

Exh. 1108 (p 10144)

Exh. 588 (p 6566)

1941 (continued)

15 June, Draft of proposal received from
NOMURA in which Nomura suzgested that both
countries agree that the purpose of the
Iri-Pertite Pact was defensive end was
designed to prevent more nations from
being involved in the European War,

28 June. Draft proposal by Hull to
Nomura concerning settlement of Japanese-
American relations.

Telegram from OTT to RIBRENTROP stated
that Japenese Cabinet had failed to reach
a clear cut decision on Japan's attitude
to the German-Russian War, that prepara-
tory measures had been ordered, but that
preparations for attack would take at
least six weeks unless there was a deci-
slve weakening of Russia before hand,
Discussions concerning the z2bove were going
on behind scenes., Danger exists that
southern expansion desired by nationalists
Wlll be limited to FIC, and that such
would hinder Japan's activity in the
north. OSHIVA has advised Japan to

attack Russia soon. 28 June.

28 June, KIDO's Diary states that he
talked with TOJO, who ssid that Army's
policy toward German-Soviet Wer wes that
Kwantung Army should be ealm. KIDO and
TOJO also discussed the China War, politi-
cal moves in China, and the strengthening
of Imperisl General Headquarters,

30 June, Extract from Tokyo Nichi Nichi
discusses conferences held by Army members
of Supreme War Council and that TOJO
explained the fast changing situation.
Other members of the Army attending
included KIMURA and DOHIHARA,

2 July., Imperial Conference attended by
TOJO, OKAWA, SUZUKI, HIRANUMA, NAGANO and

others,

2 July. Excerpt from KIDO's Diary stated
that subsequent to the Imperial Conference
Prince KONOYE came to his office snd saig
that he found it very difficult to under-
stand the true intentions of Foreign
Minister MATSUQKA.

2 July at p M 1t 1s stated that regard-

less of any change in international situation,

Japan would adhere to the principle of
establishing Greater Eest Asia Co-Prosperity

Sphere and would continue disposition of China
Incident and move to the south to establish basis

for self-existence and self-defense.

10




Y i
' T U PR —

Exh. 1117 (p 10166)

Exh. 642 (p 7046)

Exh. 644 (p 7052)

Exh. 1157-4 (p 10301)

1941 (continued)

To hasten CHIANG's surrender, further pres-
sure would be exerted through southern
regions. This was decision of the Emperor
of 2 July. While not taking up arms against
the Soviet, Japan would secretly arm and 1if
that war progresses favorably, Japan would
take arms to solve the problem.

17 July. KIDO's Diary stated that oh 17
July he met with HIROTA and other former
premiers In a meeting of senior statesmen
to choose a new premier. KONOYE was recom-

mended unanimously by the group.

19 July, A telegram signed "RINTELIN" and
addressed to German Foreign Minister. It
states at page 7046 that Ambassador OSHIMA
handed the Foreign Minister a memorandum
with an appendix concerning the Japanese
demands on France regarding Indo-China. It
states among other things that the Japanese
Government has started negotiatlions with the
French Government with a firm deeclision to
secure for herself among other things naval
and air bases in Indo-China. It states that
a realization of this plan 1is the first step
in the push to the south. The demands made
upon Indo-China are€ mentioned et pages 7047 and

7048 of the Record.

20 July, A telegrem from German Ambassador in
Tokyo which was found in files of the German
Foreign Office. It relates to the contemplated
action by Japen in the event that Vichy does
not come to terms with Japan regarding Indo-
China. A telegram at page 7052, among other
things states, "I then asked whether the Indo-
China action was snfluenced by the Cabinet change.
This was denied by the Foreign Minister."

At page 7053, 1t 1is stated that should the
French answer not be in the affirmative, the
Japanese Government would resort to force.

These two exhibits 642 and 644 mentioned
above were referred to by Mr. Fihelly at

page 10,169.

(TOJO Interrogation, 28 January 1946)

TOJO said he agreed with speech by MATSUOKA
on 20 January 1941, in which latter stated
Tri-Partite Pact was realization of ideals
of HAKKO ICHIU - that pact states Germany
and Italy recognized and respected Japan's
leadership 1n establishing new order 1in
Greater East Asla. MATSUOKA also stated
that Japan recognized Germany and Italy's
leadership in Europe. When the pact was
signed, TOJO was only wWar Minister, soO he
did not feel he had responsibility for




Exh. 1157-B (P 10304)

Exh. 1157-C

Exh. 1136-A

Bxh. 3135

Exh. 1147

(p 10305)

(p 10219)

(p 10215)

(p 10246)

1041 (continued)

administration. TOJO said that he became
Premier in October 1941, that he and
members of his cabinet d1d work in accord-
ance with the principles stated by MATSUOKA
in the Tri-Partite Pact.

(TOJO Interrogation, 28 January 1946) Said
England, Spain and ﬁortugal not included
in German-Italian Sphere, matter of what
countries were to be included in new order
in Europe and Asla was probably discussed
between Japan and Germany at the time.
When new countrles were conquered they
were to be added to the sphere.

(TOJO Interrogation, 28 January 1946)
Among other things TOJO said that the
Tri-Partite Pact expressly states that
each country is to have 1its own place
in both Asia and Europe. He stated
that in both Europe and Asia the sphere
of the new order increased or decreased
with the military situation.

6 September. (T0JO Interrogation, 23 Feb.)
Imperial Conference of 6 September was
called to determine the guestion of
whether there was to be war or peace in
view of the situation existing. He be-
1ieved it was decided to continue nego-
tiations with America with the hope for

a break by the middle ten days of Oetober.

6 September KIDO states 1n his Diary that

on the above date he visited the Emperor.

This was prior to the Imperial Conference

and the Emperor said that he would like to
ask some questions at the conference in
KIDO's presence. KIDO said at p 10216 that

he told the Emperor that HARA, the President
of the Privy Council, would ask important
questions on the Emperor's behalf and that

the Emperor should give only a warning in
conclusion that the Supreme War Command should
exert every effort to bring about a diplomatic
success in the relations between Japan and

the United States (Compare with Txh. 3340,

p 30715, at p 30953, KIDO's direct testimony
wherein he refers to the conversation with
the Emperor mentioned above) .

KIDO's testimony in this respect 1s
mentioned on p 9 of the third Defense

Chronological Summary.

12 October. KIDO's Diary states that
TOMITA, Chief Secretary of the Cabinet
told him that the war (T0JO), navy, and
foreign ministers and president of the
Planning Board me% with the premier to
discuss diplometic relations with U. S.
T0JO, the war minister, called for great
resolution since there was no hope for
arriving at an understanding with U. S.
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Exh. 1148

Exh. 1153-A

Exh. 1150

Exh. 1154
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1941 (continued)

(p 10250) October. Document entitled "Facts Per-

(p 10289)

(p 10275)

(p 10291)

taining to the Resignation of the Third
Konoye Cabinet" stated that the Third
Cabinet had started off with the mission
of readjusting Japanese-United States
relations. MATSUOKA was made to retire
and it was said all efforts in that
discussion were wasted. TOJO's opinion
was that, since the policy of the United
States was to advance into Asia, and

o hat the United States lacked sincerity
in her negotiations, there was absolutely
no hope of a successful conclusion of
negotiations. TOJO said that the Premier
had grave responsibility but his advisors
are responsible too. TO0JO did not believe
that diplomacy would he successful. TOJO
said that Japan could not yield on the
question of withdrawal of troops from
China. SUZUKI, President of the Plan-
ning Board, came to KONOYE on 14 October
with a message from TOJO which said that
nothing could be done as KONOYE and TOJO

had clashed head on.

17 October. (T0JO Interrogation 1l Feb 46)
TOJO said that on the sTorementioned date
he, as War Minister, felt that the oppor-
tune time for fighting was in danger of
being lost, and the Imperial Conference
had set the middls of October as the

1imit of waiting for = favorable diplo-
matic break. Theoretically he said the
KONOYE Cabinet fell because he (TQJ0)
favored war with the U. S. He sald KONOYL
felt a solution was possible 1if Japan with-
drew from China but the Army Wwas afraid
Chinese unlawful acts would continue 1f

troops were withdrawn.

15 October at p 10276. KIDO stated in his
Diary that STUZUKI jelivered Wer Minister TOJO's
message to him which stated that unless KONOYRE
changed his mind the general resignation of
the Cabinet would be unavoidable. The suc-
ceeding Premier should be able to.unite the
pArmy and Navy and follow the Imperial Will.,
KONOYE said that the bridge between himself
and Wer Minister TOJO was Vvery great. Later,
SUZUKI telephoned KIDO to say that TOJO's
purpose was to establish harmony between

the Army and Navy.

17 October. KIDO's Diary states that at an
Ex-Premiers' Conference it was decided on
KIDO's suggestion that he should recommend
TOJO as the new Premier with additional

position of War Minister.

v
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Exh, 1151 (p 10281)

‘Exh. 1152 (p 10284)
EBxh,. 128 (p 791)
Exh. 2241 (p 16126)
Exh 1155 (p 10293)
Exh. 1328 & (p 11923)

1329
Exh. 1325 (p 11885)
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12&1. (continued)

16 October. KIDO's Diary states that he
was opposed to the HIGASHIKUNI Cabinet.
He told TOJO of this opposition and urged
rescission of the previous decision and

a unified policy of the Army and Navy.
KONOYE telephoned to say he was resigning
and did so at 5:00 o'clock. KIDO, in his
talk with TOJO, urged a revision of the

6 September decisions.

16 October. KONOYE cabinet resigned and
KONOYE issued a statement on hils resigna-
tion. This stated that Army Minlster TOJO
judged negotlations with U. S. on friendly
terms could not possibly materlalize before
the desired time (middle or latter part of
October), that it was impossible to consent
to the withdrawal of troops from China, and
that the time had come to open war against®
the United States.

On 18 October 1941, TOJO held the following
positions: Prime Minister, Home Minister,

War Vinister, President, China Affairs Board
and Supreme Wer Councillor. He was especialiy
placed on the active 1ist and promoted to

full General.

(Corrected to read Exh. 2241-A at Page 22150)
Excerpt from Interrogation of MUTO on 16

April 1946. MUTO stated, among other things,
that he agreed with TOJO on all his policies
since TOJO became Premier, that the Cabinet
was unanimous and that when he sald he

agreed with T0OJO, he had particular refer-
ence to Japan's relations with the United
States and Great Britaln.

18 October. KIDO reported in his Diary
that the Emperor gave sanction to a peti-
tion to allow TOJO to remain on active
service and promoted him to full General.

October. List of cuestions was drawn up

for the Liaison Conference between the
Government and Imperial Headguarters. .

These auestions rel=te to reactions to
Japan's forelgn policy and that repercussions
will result from war, particularly if Japan
sttacks in the south. What help can be
expected from the Axis, ete, After con-
sideration from Ministries under SHIMADA,
T0JO, TOGO and KAYA, answers were desired.

27 October. Official report by the Bureau
of Fast Asiatic Affairs of the NEI on the
organization of the Japanese Intelligence
Service in the Netherlands stated that such
service consisted of four organizatlons,
the FOO, the PNO, FAOQ and 0C0. Each of

these organizations described.
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Exh. 852 (p 8447)

Exh. 1168 (p 10331)
4 1107 W 10332

Exh. 1169 (p 10333)

Exh. 1158-A (p 10308)

Exh. 1176 (p 10373)

1941 (continued)

31 October. Top Secret Communication No. 10,
referred to the institution of procedure

for handling military currency notes in
foreign denominstions for the southern
reglons. System of military currency will
defray expenditure in event of operations

in South Seas areas. Issuance of such
currency decided by Premier TOJO, War T0JO,
Navy SHIMADA, Finance KAYA.

5 November. KIDO's Diary stated that
Imperial Conference decided the policy
towards United States, England and the
Netherlands. TOJO advised KIDO of the
formation of the southern Army and the
dispatech of KURUZU to the United States.

5 November. At Imperial Conference national
policy was decided. It showed that at the
Liaison Conference a decision was made to
notify Germany and Italy of Japan's inten-
tion to start war against the United States
and Britain when the present negotiations
with the United States break down and war
i1s inevitable, and as soon as preparations
are ready they will open negotiations for
participation by the Axis in war against
United States. Relations with respeect to
the Soviet Union, China, Dutch East Indies
also discussed.

5 November. (TOJO Interrogation, 12 Mar 46)
He stated that when he undertook the work
as Premier, he followed the poliey of 6
September,

12 November, General outline for hastening
the conclusion of war against the United
States, Britain, Netherlands and Chungking
provided in essence the plan to be adopted
toward forelgn powers Yas already set forth
in Exhibit No. 1169.

Exh. 878 (In evidence, page 8994; referred to, page 10366)

Ballantine (p 10811)

13 November. Compare with Exh. 1169.

20 November. Draft proposal handed by
Japanese Ambassador (NOMURA) to Secretary
of State. This proposal stated that both
Japan and the United States agreed not to
make any armed advance In Coutheast Asia

and South Pacific areas excepting that part
of FIC where Japanese troops were stationed.
Japan would undertzke to withdraw troops in
FIC upon restoration of peace with China,
Both countries would undertake to restore
their commercial relations to that prevail-
ing prior tolhefreezing of assets and the
United States would supply Japan a required
quantity of oil. Ballantine testified that
acceptance of thls proposal would have meant
condonemsnt by the Unlted States of Japan's
past aggression, U. S. assent to unlimited
courses of conguest by Japan in the future,

etec.
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Exh. 1182 (p 10391) 21 November. Investigation Committee of the
Privy Council attended by TOGO and TOJO was
held on prolongation of the Anti-Comintern
Pact. It was decided unanimously to approve
the Pact and to request the Government to
make every effort to make it effective.FHOHZ?gj

’ H-"hf"-—*
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Exh. 496 (p 6047) 25 November. Official announcement of the
Board of Information concerning new parti-
cipants in the Anti-Comintern Pact - par-

ticipants named.

- P

Exh. 1192 (p 10438) 28 November. Extract from the Tokyo Nichi
Nichi showed that the Cabinet approved the
plan for estzblishing a new system in press
circles. An imperial ordinance creating the
new system will be issued under the national
mobilization law. It is almed at placing _
newspapers on a wartime basis. y

Exh. 1196 (p 10452) 29 November., KIDO, in his diary, described
meeting of senior statesmen to give the |
Emperor their individual views on questions :
of peace or war, TOJO, SHINADA, TOGO and |
SUZUKI were present at the first part of the
conference when the explanations were given.
Only TOJO was present in the latter stages
when the senlor statesmen spoke. |

Exh. 1202-A (p 10482) 30 November. (TOJO Interrogation 18 Mar 46) |
Stated that the glst of the final note from

Japan to United States was approved by the
Cabinet but the final text was the responsi-
bility of the foreign minister snd TOJO's
responsibility also. The Liaison Confer-
ences also approved the gist of the note,
The Liaison Conference, of which TOJO was
the head, delegated to the two Chief's of
Staff and the Foreign Winister the task of
setting the time for the delivery of the
note prior to the attack. These three men
did not report baek to the Liaison Confer-
ence. The Foreizn Minister knew of the
time and the day set for the attack.

Exh. 1206-4 (p 1050%) (ngb Interrogation of 26 lMarch 1946) Says
£iRA1 note was written by Foreign Office

i1n accordance with views expressed 1in the
Liaison z2nd other conferences, as Foreign
Minister TCF0 said he could not take sole
responsibility and that members of the
Liaison Conference and some members of the i
| Cabinet familiar with the guestion were j
p likewise responsible. He did not mention |
to the Emperor anything concerning a tele-
gram from NOMRA and KURUSU with respect to
Roosevelt. He did not mention it since
the matter had been previously discussed
with KIDO and the opinion was that such a
step would not contribute toward the satis-
factory settlement of negotiations between

the two countries.




Exh. 1207-4

Exh. 1201-A

Exh., 1199

Exh. 1200

(p 10509)

(p 10480)

(p 10461)

(p 10469)

(p 10473)

(p 10492)

1941 (continued)

30 November. (Interrogation of TOGO 1l
March 1946) THotification with respect to
the final note was a summation of the
results and studies 2t Liaison Conferences
on negotiations with U. S. Responsibility
for the contents and the notification rests
with the members of the Liaison Conferences.
The matter was reported to the Cabinet and
passed without objection. Nembers of
Liaison Conference¥¥ere responsible for
the study and discdésions on the matter,
included TOJO, SHIMADA, NAGANO, KAYA,
SUZUKI, fOSHINO and others.

R - — | — = —
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30 November. (TOJO Interrogation 20 Feb 46)
Last Liaison Conference before the Imperial
Conference was 30 November. The Emperor
repeatedly agked that they make certain

the note was delivered before the attack.
The first he knew about the delivery of

the final note was just sfter the Imperial
conference of 1 or 2 December,

30 November. (Interrogation of NAGANO

26 March 1946) He had aporoved a plan to
attack Pesrl Harbor probably about the be-
ginning of November.

30 November. Telegram from Tokyo to OSHIVA
in Berlin stated thaet Japan-United States
relations were begun in April 1941, that
Japan had stuck to the Tri-Partite Pact as
the cornerstone of its national policy,

and that in adjusting her diplomatlic re-
1ations with United States, she had based
her hopes to leave them within the scope

of that pact.

Lt 10475, 30 Nov. Telephone conversation
between KURUSTU and YAMAMOTO of the Torelign
Office showed that KURUSU said he would meet
HULL the next day in regard to short message.
KURUSU said Roosevelt was returning next day
since the newspapers had made much of TOJO's
speech. TO0JO's speech Was drastic statement -
unless greater cautlion exercised by TOJO,
Ambassador is put in a difficul?v position.
YAMANOTO said the Japanese-United States
negotiations were to continue snd KURUSU
replied that to stretch them out would
recuire help from YAMAMOTO.

30 November. (TOJO Interrogation 19 Feb 46)
Japan felt that by her final note, breaking
off diplomstic relations, she was free to
act from the standpoint of international law.
Prior to the attacks, the matter of treaty
responsibility and international law had
been considered by TO0JO and hiz Cabinet.

This matter was responsibility of Foreign
linister. Foreign lMinister reported only
gist of its report to the Cabinet.
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m °© 1204-A
(continued)

1153-A

Exh. 1210

Exh, 1211

Exh. 1212

(p 10501)

(p 10520).
(p 10289-
90)

(p 10523)

(p 10524)

(p 10526)

1941 (Continued)

The whole Cabinet attended Imperial Conference
on the 1st or 2nd, which made the decislon
for wer. The whole Cabinet knew that the
decision had been made. TOJO said that the
idea there wes nothing in any treaty or
international law which w;:éd preclude 2ttack
on U. 8., and Grest Britail s result of his
own research. He and his Cabinet all

studied the cuestion, had expressed the same
views on internstional law at the last
Liaison Conference, the same V1ews expressed
by Foreign Minister. In regard to the time
of the delivery of the note he did not re-
member the final decislon. He said strategy
and the necessity for victory wes intimately
related to the time. He was extremely
anxious for the success of the attack.

30 November. (TOJO Tnterrogation 18 Feb 46)
The note sent to the U. S. was an official
one - it broke off diplomatic relations -
gave Japan freedom of action with regard to
international treaties.  Everything connected
with this note was his responsibility and that
of the Foreign linister. The Cabinet knew
note was to be sent and approved it. He had
studied the Hague Convention, the Kellogg-
Briand Pact, @nd did not feel Japan - was bound
by them beczuse 1t Was acting in self-defense.

1 December. (TOJO Interrogation 8 Feb 46)

He attended Imperial Conference of 1 or 2
December along with Fresident of the Privy
Council, all or nearly =11 of the other
Cabinet members and the two Chiefs of Staff}
OSHINMA, MUTO and OKA were there. He presided

at the conference explained the purpose of
the meeting, and £he others present discussed

the question from the standpoint of his OWn
responsibility.

1 December. Stated that the conference in
the presence of the Emperor had been held
and decided upon war between Japan end U. S.

5> December. Telegram from TOGO to NOMNURA
instructing him to burn codes, secret docu-
ments and not o arouse suspicion of those
on the outside. This was in preparation
for an emergency situation.

3 December. Telegranm from TOGO to INOMURA
said they were answering U. S. by saying
that they considered the rumor concerning
the increase of Japanese troops in FIC

to be caused by exaggerated reports of
Japan's increasing troops in North FIC

against Chinese.
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Exh. 1213

Exh. 1215

Exh. 1216

Exh, 1217

Exh. 1218

Exh. 1219

Exh, 122¢

Exh. 1203-4&

(p 10528)

(p 10532)

(p 10534)

(p 10536)

(p 10537)

(p 10538)

(p 10544)

(p 10487)

NOMURA said that Chinese troops have shown

1941 (continued)

3 December, Telegram from NOMURA to TOGO

saying he had received TOGO's telegram and .
assumed it was result of consideration.

U. S. attaching grert importance to reply.
No saying what T. S. will do.

5 December. Statement handed by NOITRA to
HULL regarding HULL's inquiry about Japan's
intention with respect to troops in FIC.

signs of movement along northern frontler
and Japanese troops were precautioned
havinz been reinforced in northern.FI&.

L YWD TN AN Py
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¢ December. Telegram from TOGO to NONURA.
Government has carefully deliberated on |
U. S. proposal of 26 November and will reply.
Reply may be delayed until next day, exact
time for presenting the reply will be tele-

graphed later.

Raites + &7

6 December. Telegram from TOGO to NOMURA
stating that slthough 1t 1s not necessary to
give this cautlon, we trust that you will
jeave nothing to be desired in keeping the
memorandum strictly confidential by absolutely
avoiding the use of typists, ete. in 1its

preparation.

7 December, Telegram from Tokyo to Washington
marked "urgent" stating "Will the Ambassador
please submit to the U. . Government (1if
possible to the Seeretary of State) our reply
to the . S. at 1:00 P.M. on the 7th your
time". This was the last snd final note

to the U. 8. before the Pearl Harbor attack.

.

7 December. Telegram from Foreign Office
described steps to be taken in event of
national crisis. Present force to occupy
British concessions, Shanghal, International

Settlement, etc.

¢ Decerber. Synchronized time chert for
events of 6, 7 and 8 December.

7 December. (TOJO Tnterrogation 21 Feb 46)
TOJO said that he and the Cabinet realized
that the shorter the time the note was to

be delivered to the U. S., the more probability
there was for a mishap. He could not answer
why the message had not been sent to NONURA
sooner - that was the responsibility of
Foreign Minister - orders were that final
note was to be delivered. He had heard
gists of the contents of the note, he and
the Cabinet agreed with it. He knew the
attack was to take place. He first learned
that Pearl Harbor was to be attacked at the
Liaison Conference before the Imperial Con-

ference.




Exh. 1232 (p 10626)
Exh. 1235-C (p 10640)
Exh. 1241  (p 10690)
Exh. 1240 (p 10685)

Exh, 1244-A (p 10707)

Exh., 1243-4 (p 10705)

1941 (Continued)

7 December. Memorandum of conversation
between HULL and NOMURA stated that NOMURA
asked for an appointment to see HULL at
1:00 pm, later postponed it to 1:45 pm.
NONURA and KURUSU arrived at 2:05 and were
received by HULL at 2:20. NOMURA said he
had been instructed to submit at 1:00 pm
the document he was handing over, but had
been delayed because of time to éecode the
message,

At 10647, 8 December, Rediolog of news
broadcast in Japan, 6:20 a.m., announced
that orders for general mobilization had
been issued at Hongkong. Great Britain
trying to arouse Anti-Japsnese feelings in
Thailand. A Central Joint Conference of
the IRAA would be called for five days,
TOJO to make formal address 2s President.
TOGO and SHIMADA scheduled to make speeches
to express their opinions in order to stir
up the people.

8 December. Winutes of the Inquiry Committee
of the Privy Council stated that SHINADA
reported on the starting of the war against
U.S. and England., TOJO, TOGO and others
were present, With respect to Declaration
of War, TOJO said it would be done when the
Imperial sanction was obtained. He said

that at the Imperial Conference on 1 December
war had been decided upon. A4lso that Japan
would not declare war on Holland, Germany
and Italy to declare war when Japan does.

8 December., Imperial Rescript, declaring

war on United States and Britain - Army =znd
Navy to do their utmost in prosecuting the
war, the entire nation to mobilize its

total strength. The rescript wes signed by
T0JO, TOGO, SIINMADA, KAYA and other ministers.

8 December. (TOJC Interrogation 1 Narch 1946)
Pearl Harbor attack was a Navy operation znd
he knew only that if the attack went smoothly
it would begin at such asnd such a time.
Malaya, Hongkong, and Philippine attacks

were joint operations and he knew sbout

them, He knew about Pearl Harbor attack
from Liaison Conference preceding Imperial
Conference of 1 December. He approved these
attacks. He sald that since England and
United States menaced Japan, the attack was
against military objectives,

8 December. (T0JO Interrogation 7 February
1946, TOJO said he was the one primarily
responsible for the attack on Pearl Harbor
and United States and British possessions.
From standpoint of assistance to the Throne,
the Cabinet was Jjointly responsible. As
senior member, he was chiefly responsible
as were Army and Navy chiefs., |

20




1941 (continued)

Exh. 1124-4 (p 10183) 8 December., (TOJO Interrogation 16 Feb 46)
' When Japan attacked the United States, she
made an attack from Saigon, FIC, Southwest,
toward the east coast of Thailand. Planes

previously based at FIC helped landing forces.

Exh, 1266 (p 11303) 10 December. The Investigation Committee of
the Privy Council met to discuss the matter
of no-separate-peace. TOGO, SHIMADA, TOJO,
NUTO and OKA were present when the guestion
was asked whether the treaty should not be
deferred until Germany and Italy had zctu-
ally entered the war. TOGO and TOJO answered
that it had been arranged with Hitler to
announce German participation as soon as
he signed the agreement and they could trust
the Germans.

Exh., 1267 (p 11305) 10 December. Privy Council lMeeting was held,

which TOJO attended, on the matter of the
conclusion of the zgreement between Japsn,
Germany and Italy, regarding the waging of

a common war against the Tnited States and
Britain, non-separate-peace and collaboraztion
for the establishment of the New Order in
accorcdance with Tri-Partite Pact,

Exh, 51 (For identification, p 5153 referred to 6668, 11 Dec.)
Board o% Informstion snnounced the conclu-
slon of an agreement between Japan, Germany
and Italy with respect to their joint prose-
cution of war =gainst U, S. and Britain,
abstention from concluding peace and co-
operation for establishment of New Order.

Exh. 826-4 (p 8060) 12 December. Excerpt from newspaper
"Asahi", giving text of staterent by 1TuJdO
on occasion of Declaration of War by Ger-
many &nd Italy on the U. S. and of the con-
clusion by Japan of military agreecment with
Germany and Italy. TOJO said the world is
divided into two groups, one fighting to
maintain the status quo and the other for
8 New Order. He believes victory will come
to the latter. Offers heerty congratulations
on the alliance of the three countries.

Exh, 879-A (p 9073) 16 December, TOJO made a ministerial ad-
dress to the Diet, stating that Japan owes
the Army many debts of gratitude 2nd un-
bounded admiration for the demonstration
of their great prowess. For many years,
he sald, he had been silently preparing
for this great day.

Exh. 1269 (p 11309) 18 December. KIDO states in his Diary that
the Chief of the Naval Gzeneral Staff re-
ported to the Palace upon the war results
at Hawaii., KIDO conferred with T0OJO, who
mentioned the need for control of discussion

about KONOYE.,
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TANAKA

Exh., 649

Exh. 1338-B

Exh. 1271
& 806

Exh. 1973

Exh. 1958
TANAKA

Exh. 2245

(p 16145)

(p 7069)

(p 12034)

(p 11339)
(p 7983)

(p 14512)

(p 14299)

(p 16176)

1941 (continued)

Witness said that T0JO, KINURA and MUTO
were all familiar with the instructions given
to him by SUGIYANA on 6 September 1941 to
begin preparations for operations against
Malaya, Java, Borneo, Bismarck and Nether-
lands East Indies.

28 July. Proceedings of the Privy Council
re Protocol between France -nd Japan states
that "The Inquiry Committee on the exchange
of the official documents regarding the con-
clusion of Protocol between France and Japan
in connection with common defense of French
Tndo China and military cooperation.”

1242

25 January. TOJO made a speech in the Diet.
He said the errdinal principle for direct-
ing the war was To secure strategic points
in Greater East Asla and zain control of
areas containing important resources to
continue the war until U. S, and Britain
were defezted. Japan would carry out
aggressive opsrations closely with Germany
and Italy. In pushing her military oper-
ations Japan would alsO be engaged in es-
tablishinr the Eest Asia Sphere. She would
establish eternal peace in FBast 4sla and
construct a New Jorld Order for the defense
of Greater East 4sla. He then enumerated
the territories ecaptured snd outlined
Japan's intentions toward them.

29 January. OTT reported to Berlin Various
speeches made by TOJO, TOGO &nd SUZUKI at
the Diet and Budgetl Comrission,

1 Yarch. Telegram to the Minister of Ver
(T0JO) from the Chief of otz ff, Korean ATmy,
said that 1n destroying respec% and admir-
ation of Koreans, it would be effective 1if
1000 British znd 1000 arericans be interned
as Prisoners of War.

6 May. Record of Conference in War Ministry
saig there was no data to confirm a con-
ference in Var Minisiry on 6 NMay 1942, but

on the cuestion of non-applicstion of the
Geneva Convention there are certain decislions.
On 13 and 16 Janu&ry, Vice-Minis ter of Forelgn
Affalrs trensmitted to Jar Winistry the in-
quiries of the American and British and War
Ministry thereafter reached a decision 2nd
communicated it to the Foreign Office.

26 NMay. Memorandum of transmittal of report
of investigation of the Doolittle Flyers
sent by Military Police Commander NAKAVTURA
to SUGIYAMA with copiles to the Minister of

report of jnvestigetion of the eight American
of ficers anc enlisted men wno took part in

the raid on Japan on 18 April,




Exh. 1960

Exh. 1962

Exh. 2246

TANAKA

Exh. 1963

Exh. 2022

de Weerd

(p 14423)

(p 14426)

(p 16178)

(p 14419)

(p 14428)

(p 14754)

(p 12161)
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1942 (continued)

30 May. Excerpt concerning treatment of
Prisoners of War in War Mlinister TOJO's
instructions delivered to the Commander of
the Zentsuji Division. TOJO sald "the
present situation of affairs in this country
does not permit anyone to lie idle doing
hothing but eating freely. With that in
view, in dealing with the Prisoners of Var,
T hope you will see that they ray be use-

fully employed."

o5 June. War Minister TOJO's address de-
1ivered to the newly appointed chiefs of
Prisoner of War Camps at the NVinistry of
jar. He saild that prisoners must be placed
ander strict discipline, their labor and
technical skill should be fully utilized,
and contribution rendered toward the prose-
cution of the Greater East Aslatic Nar.

1 July. BReport from the Tokyo Vichi Nichl
states that the Supreme Var Council met on
30 June and TCOJO explained the fast chan:ing
situation. Others present included DOHIHARA

and KINURA.

At end of June or beginning of July, Com=-
manders of POW Camps welre asserbled and
given further deta-ls on the treatment of
Pi's which had besn decided at two confer-
ences convened by order of War Vinister TOJO.

7 July. Instructions of TOJO to newly ap-
pointed PQW comranders 7 July 1942 stated
supervision must be rigid, FOW's not to

remain idle for a single day, znd thet
their manvower and teohnical ability should

be utilized for expanding industries and
contributing to the war.

8 July. ©Series of correspondence between
the Japanese linister of Toreign Affalrs
and the Swiss L'inister. Swiss Minister
wrote T0JO, stated that Sir Robert Crailgie
had sentdhim a copy of a newspapel showing
British POW's cleaning the streets of
Rangoon, necessary representetions being
made to Jepan that POW's were not to be
forced to do this kind of work. Switzerland
is calling the attention of Japan to the
fact that the dignity of soldier prisoners
has been needlessly hurt, contrary to the
prisoner of war code.

5 aAugust. &n entirely new system of local
administration was set up, the composition
of the Administration Corps Was later modi-
fied according to TOJO's promise, but lead-

ing positions remained with the Japanese
and they did not hand OVer authority until

August 1945.
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1942 (continued)

Exh. 1273 (p 11359) 1 Sept. KIDO'S Diary states thzt TOJO
spoke to him about the establishment
of the Greater East Asia lNinistry. TOGO
objected and TOJO asked him to resign.
KIDO reported the matter to the Emperor who
suggested that he call in SHINADA as an
intermediary. Thereafter KIDO received a
telephone call from SHIMADA that TOGO had
decided to resign and thereafter TOJO
reported the resignation and said he
would be responsible for the position of
Foreign Ninister as well as hls own and
the Emperor thereupon installed him as
Foreign linister.

Exh. 128 (p 791) 1 September. Appointed concurrently as
Foreign Minister,

Exh. 1968 (p 14488) 1 September. Telegram to the Minister of
War (T0OJO) from Commander of the Taiwan
Army, stated that 399 prisoners of war
had been itransferred from Tomi Group,were
interned in the third branch of the Taiwan
(Formosa) POW Camp (Heito), this included
one Lt., Gen,, 6 Maj. Gen. or Rear Admirals,
27 Brig. Gens. or Commodores, 25 Colonels,
ete. Document shows it was received by
the War Vinistry snd other bureaus.

TANAKA (p 2054) 21 September, TANAKA testified that he
approached War IMinister TGJO who sgid that

Japan was going to fight to %he last man.
The auestion zrose as to the establishment
of the Ninistry for Greater East Aslatic
Affairs #nd in this connection he approached
TOGO and asked him to start & political
movement to oust TOJO. TANAKA was testify-

ing concerning his resignation.

Exh. 1967 (p 14485) 5 October., Correspondence from Chief of
General Staff of Eastern District Army to

Minister of dar, requesting permission to

employ POW's for loading and unload ing
cargo at harbors, ete. Detalls were provideds,

The spplication was approved 22 October
and bears seal of Military #ffairs Sectlon
and shows approving authority to be Vice-

Minister of Wer.

Exh. 1987 (p 14608) 3 October. KIDO Diary states that TOJO
requested him to inform the Emperor regard-

ing trestment of Doolittle Flyers, Chief
of Staff also to report.

Exh. 1961 (p 14425) October. Notification from the Director
of POW Custody Division of the iar Ninistry

to irmy units concerned, stated that al-
though imposition of labor on POW officers
and non-comrissions is prohibited by
regulations of 1904, the policy of Central
authorities in view of the present condi-
tion of the country is that no one remain
, idle. Proper steps to mske such of ficers

work will be taken.
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,f" 1942 (continued)

Exh. 687-4A (p 7421) The first meeting of the Investigation
Committee concerning the establishment
of GEA Ministry is referred to. Premier
TOJO made an outline explanation regarding
the purport and the contents of the draft.
TOJO said 2t 12,072 that in order to achieve
viectory which is an absolute necessity
for Japan the combined fizhting power of
East Asia must be strengthened, He sald
it was desirable to establish a ministry
and to appoint a responsible minister in
order to achieve a swift and decisive eXxecu-
tion of Japan's policy concerning GEA with
regard to the effect of the GEA ministry
on foreign countries, TOJO said at 12,073
that the countries within the Co-Prosperity
Sphere all have ties with Japan and since
the object of the draft is a plan for the
benefit of the sphere, this misunderstanding
would be solved. With regard to other
third countries TOJO said thet it would be
sufficient if their reaction was counter-
acted with propaganda.

Exh. 687-A (p 7421) 12 October meeting of the Privy Councll
concerning the Ninistry of BEA at p. 7422.
Premier TOJO stzted that the limits of GLA
included the Kwantung Region, South Sea
Islands, lfanchuria, China, Siam, French
Indo-China and new occupa%ion zones result-
ing from the GEA war and therefore the
1imits would expand with the extension of
occupied territories.

Exh. 456-A (p 5190) 1 November. The Liinister of Greater East
Asia stzted that the main purpose of it
is inseparable with the prosecution of the
war; the government, in carrying out the
plan, must cooperate with the High Command.

Exh., 1489 (p12832-33, August. Stated that protests from U. S.

SUZUKI 34) Government to Japan's Government were
disseminated to Vice-Minister of Var, Il'inister
of Wer, Chief, Military ‘ffairs Bureau and
Chief, PW Information Bureau by the Forelgn
National Section, Foreign Office, of which
he was Chief from September 1942 to sur=-
render. U.S. State Department notes,
marked Exhibit 1468 through 1487, received
this trestment also he did not recall to
which office individual protests were sent.
Important documents went to Chief, lilitary

Affairs Bureau.

Exh. 1976 (p 14529) 9 September., Report from ITAGAKI, Korean
Army Commander to War U'inister TOJO, set forth

the labor provisions of the POW's in Korea.

No POW to be allowed idleness but must gilve
appropriate lsbor according to skill, age, znd
physique. All POW's, including officers,
should work, Important to guard against
destruction by POi's by having them give

oath znd establish severe penalties. En-
forcement of POW labor to be according to

the plan of the commander. Further detaills

concerning POW's.




: 1942 (continued)

| Exh. 688-A (p 7425) 27 January. Plans for establishment of the
Greater East Asia Co-Prosperty Sphere -

a publicrstion of the Institute of Total War
v stated that the area including Japan
3 Manchukuo, North China and the Sovie%
N Maritime Province is to be the central zone
: for the East Asia Union under Japan's lead-
1 ership.

Exh, 689-4 (p 7431-34 18 February. &n excerpt from secret publi-
. cation of the Institute of Total War stated

that in the north, Japan must strive to
establish an international defense base and to
maintain & superior strategic position.
Appendix III of the report contains detalls
for waging war against the UCSR.,

1943

Exh., 1345 (p 12096) 16 June. TOJO in speech at the Diet stated
defense preparations for Grecter East Asia
have been strengthened, Japsan was making
all arrangements to launch decisive oper-
ations. Relstions with Nanking were smooth,
independence would be granted to the Phillp-
pines within a year. Malay, Sumatra, Java,
Borneo =znd other places are cooperating
toward Japan. Japan intends to take measures
envisaging participation of the natilve
peoples =nd government in the course of z jear.

Exh. 1275 (p 11364) 18 sugust. Neeting of the Investigation
Committee of the Privy Council was held to

discuss the treaty between Japan end Thai-
land, TO0JO was present. TOJO said Japan
would recognize international law as long as
the enemy did so, but would interpret

it from the viewpoint of war according to

her own opinions.

Exh. 1347-4 (p 12103) 5 November, TOJO gave an address at the
assembly of the Greater Bast Aslatic misslons

3 in which he stated that a successful con-
clusion of the war meant the completion of
the construction of the New Order. He then
cave his views on the conditions necessary
for world peace snd the ties which bound the
nations of Greater East Asia together.

While the nations of the sphere mutually
recognize their autonomy and independence,
there must be mutual trust and cooperation.

Exh. 1346 (p 12098) 6 November. Joint declaration of assembly
of the Esst Asiatic nations. Basic principle

for world peace is that each nation have its
proper place. U, S. 2nd Britain have oppressed

other nations and peoples. In East Asla

they have indulged in =ggression and ex-
ploitation. This/principle cause of war.
. Jepan, China, Thailand, Manchukuo, Philip-

| pines and Burma represented. A proposal
was made by T0JO which was approved. SHIMADA,

HOSHINO, and others attended.




1943 (continued)

Exh. 429 (p 4908) December. A document resulting from an
investigation made by Bureau of Investi-
gation and Statistics of the National
Military Council of Mei Sze Ping and
incorporated in proceedings held by the
High Court of Nanking, relative to Mel Sze
Ping showed that the opium business in
China was systematic policy of high ranking

| of ficials of the Japanese government for

| two reasons: First, Mongolian autonomous

; government, puppet of Japan, sought to solve

financial éeficit problems by purchasing
opium in inner Mongolia where people used to
grow poppy and sell it at a profit, Second,

Japan looked to opium as the necessary way

out of her own financial difficulties caused

by war. Greater part of the proceeds from
the opium sold in Shanghail and other Chinese
cities was sent to Tokyo, to be =zllotted as
secret subsidiary funds %o TOJO's cabinet,
as well g8s to subsidize members of the

Diet. This was an open secret and some

Japanese people at home were opposed tO

this notorious policy of TOJO's Cabinet.

v T T L A

Exh. 1977 (p 14539) 20 December, Revision #nd adjustment of
| cautions on censorship from Chief of the
{ Information Bureau, +#ar Ministry, stated
that domestic reports on POW's should be
made mainly to contribute to raising the
fighting spirit of the people and to in-
crease prodnction. Avold twisted reports -
prohibited to say anything that zives im-
pression POW's are too well treated or too
cruelly treated. *

) Exh. 1978 (p 14543) Outline for disposal of POW's according to

| the change of situation issued by the Vice
Wer Vinister stated that since war situvation
was very critical, POW commranders not to
make any blunders in treating POW's. POW's
must be prevented by severe means from fall-

' ing into enemy hands. POW camps to be fre-
quently changed. Further detalls concern-

{ ing POW's.

Exh. 1980-4 (p 14558) (TOJO Interrogation 25 March 1946) As
Minister of Wsr, he was responsible for

treatment of POW's,

Exh. 1980-B (p 14558) (TOJO Interrogation 25 March 1946) PCW
Bureau organized immediztely after outhreak

d of the Greater East Asla War. Necessary Uc

\ do so according to international lesw. Tol

| necessary during China Incicdent so no organ-
ization was set up to deal with Chinese
prisoners. He issued order forming POV Bureaun.
At that time he was familier with the provisions
of the Hague and Geneva Convenilons.

In general he s2id as Prime =znc Val Minister:
he felt Japan was bound by two Convenilon:

and by rules and customs ol clIvilizZec nations
with respect to priscmers ol war,




Exh. 1980~C

Exh. 1981-A

(p 14561)

(p 14564)

(p 14565)

(p 14575)

1943 (continued)

(T0JO Interrogation 25 March 1946)

Only complaints coming to him about treatment
of POW's was in connection with food. Atroci-
ties were not brought to his notice, he sald.
He is astounded about the atrocities now
being shown in the newspapers. He said if
the Emperor's instructions had been followed,
these atrocities would not have happened.
However, as Minister of wer during the

period they were committed, he said he was
the responsible party for their commisslion.
He was aware of the fact that 7.8. and
Britain had warned Japan that 1t would be
held responsible for violations of the con-
ventions and rules of war. He did not re-
member details but believed complaints came
through the POW Information Bureau. They
would first come to the Foreign Office and
then be re-routed to the Wer Ministry.
Complaints recelved were passed on O the
various Army commanders. NO replies or
reports were sent back from the field.

(TOJO Interrogation 25 Narch 1946) Matlers
concerning the protests of V. 8. and Britaln
on mistreatment of PUW's were taken up at
the bi-weekly meetings of the far Frisoners

Bureau.

(TOJO Interrogation o5 March 1946) He and
his assistants had made jnvestigations many
times in connection with mistreatment of
POW's on the Burma-Thal Railway. He had
heard rumors of migtrestmwent of POW's at
Bataan and when in the Philippines he in-
auired of +the Chief of Staff, Lt. Gen'l
wachi, who said that the march was due ©O

a lack of transportation. He made this
inquiry on 5 March 1943, more than a year
after Bataan. He first heard these rumors
in late 1942 or early 1543, He did not
xnow how wany times he had hesrd them -
rumors were to the effect that POW's from
Corregidor snd Balaan Lad been mistreated;
many deaths occurred, referred 1O &S caused
by sickness. Rumors -did not state that
troops who were forced to march were 1in no
physical condition to 4o sO. Other detaills
concerning treatment of prisoners of war
mentioned in this exhiblit.

(TOJO Interrogation o6 Varch 1946) Since
the war he had read of inhuman acts com=
mitted by Japanese ATMY and Navy. He sald
such things were not the intention of him-
self or those in suthority, that they did
not suspect such things had happened. Treat-
ment of POW's was responsibility of Arny
Commanders, TOJO relied on them to follow
treaties 2nd rules. However, since he was
supervisor of Military administration, he
sald he was completely responsible. Other

detaills mentioned.
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Exh. 1981-C

Exh. 1982-A

Exh. 1983-A

Exh. 1983-B

(p 14579)

(p 14581)

(p 14583)

(p 14591)

(p 14597)

1943 (continued)

(TOJO Interrogation 26 March 1946) he said
it was likely that on or about 30 January
1942 Japan informed the U.S. that she would
follow international conventions, law and
rules and customs of law as to POW's and
civilians. He said it was the intention
of the government and himself to follow
these conventions and for the tiings that
happened the responsibility was his. when
a protest would come in, he would forward
1t to the responsible Army Commander. He
presumed investigations were made.

(TOJO Interrogation 26 March 1946) Emperor
was not informed of any complaints regard-
ing POW's. These were handled on TOJO's
responsibility. The Emperor, he said, had
no responsibility in connection with the

matter.

(TOJO Interrogation 27 March 1946) He went
to the Philippines in July 1943 in connec-
tion with the independence of the Islands.
Because of rumors, he discussed with Chief
of Staff POW treatments C/8 told him it
was a fact that men had walked t.e long
distance. He did not talk to C/S about
prisoners being beaten and bayoneted. KHe
felt that if responsible &4rmy Comrander
knew of those things he would take proper
action. He relied upon the comranders.

(TOJO Interrogation 28 Narch 1946) POW
Information Bureau set up month after war
started on the vasis of treasties. All
matters dealine with military prisoners
handled by Information Bureau. Actual
handling of prisoners in the field was per-
formed by the head of the Prisoners
Reception Centers under regulations and or-
ders from the War Department. ar lilnister
issued orders but Army Commanders could
issue further orders on the basis of thse
previous ones provided they were consistent
with those issued by the War I'inister.

(TOJO Interrogation 28 March 1946) He had
heard rumors thet POW's in Thalland had
been mistreatedy S=Swbna . £ few cases came€
to his attention. Matter of mistreatment
of prisoners was usually brought up twice

a week at meetings of the Bureau Chief's.
The Chief of the POW Information Bureau

or the Military Affairs Bureaun would

bring them up. They would then be referred
by the Bureau Chiefs to the commander 1in
the field who had the authority to act.

He felt that if there was Inhumane treazt-
ment the commander would take measures
accordingly and send a report back to the

War I7inister.
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Exh, 1984-B

Exh, 1989
WAKAMATSU

Exh. 1988

EXh ° 690"'&

Exh. 1276

(p 14599)

(p 14605)

(p 14633-36)

(p 14609)

(p 7435)

(p 11367)

1943 (continued)

(TOJO Interrogation 29 March 1946) He was
responsible for Army orders and regulations.
He did not recall any regulations directed
against flyers before October 1942 when
Japan was raided by American flyers. Extreme
punishment meted out to these first flyers
he said was to act as a deterrent to prevent
further raids. General Sugiyama demanded
severe punishment and as a result TOJO
issued the order. The order was an ex-

post facto law which was as follows: the
raid, capture, issued order, trial, and
éxecutions.

(TOJO Interrogation 29 March 1946) He
believed that on the basis of regulztions
various prison camps made a monthly report
to the Military Bureau with respect to
PCW's, The Wer Iinister received a stack
of papers about a foot and 8 half high
each day and he thought these were probably
among them. He sald he paid particular
atlention to reports of deaths caused

from malnutrition. Responsibility for
these matters belong to the com anders

In the field. When they couldn't fulfill
their responsibility, they made request of
the War Ministry through I7ilitary Affairs

Bureau.

AR s RN R

3 September, Witness made an inspection |
and report of the Burma-Siam Area in regard L
to prison labor. Reports had been receivec |
that physical condition of POW's was poor

and the death rate high., Feeding of POW's

was below the required standard of qualilty

and quantity. Decision to use POW's on the

railway was made by SUGIYANA, TOJO and KINURA.

3 September. DNonthly report from POW camps
commandant in Thailznd shoy 40,314 POW's
of which 15,064 were 111l malaria, mal-
nutrition, gaihil and beri-beri,

Plans to govern Siberia, incluaing outer
longolla, a publication of the Institute

of Total Wer stated that the object of
covernment 1is in preparing and adjusting
defensive areas in the northern borders,

to establish defense for the sphere, and

a military administration should be secured.

1944

6 Januery. KIDO, in his Diary, discusses
the war situation at the time. The fate

of Germany 1s the most important problem.
Japan must consider whether she will take
measures to bring the war to an end in case
Germany is beaten. The TOJO Cabinet will
be difficult to continue in the event Japan
attempts to bring war to end. He discusses
future diplomatic moves in the event the

war should come to an end.
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1944 (continued)

Exh. 128 (p 791) 21 February. TO0JO appointed as Chief of
the Army General Staff.

Exh. 827-A (p 8063) 16 April. Speech by TOJO stated that Allied
Powers had mobilized their full force and
_ are now pressing the Axis in the east and
i west. Firm conviction of ultimate victory
‘ of Japan, Germany and Italy has only been
more strengthened. Through complete co-
operation in war effort by the countries
within the CGreat East Asia Sphere, Japan's
position is strengthened day by day. Japan
will fight to the end. Necessary for the
Axis to cooperate and concert more closely
and to increase the fight against America

and Britain.

Exh. 1278 (p 11377) 18 July. TO0JO reported and told KIDO that
he had decided on a resignation en bloc.
KIDO asked if he had a succeeding Prime
Minister in mind. TOJO replied that the
senior statesman must have a plan in mind
and he did not venture to give his opinion.
KIDO was shown the written resignation of
T0JO. At the meeting of the senior states-
men a long discussion centered around the
reconciliation of differences between the

Army and Navy.

Exh. 1280 (p 11383) 20 July. The senior statesmen met agaln
and KIDO explained the development regard-
ing the coalition. KXOISO came to the palace
from Korea, called on KIDO and told him about

the discussion with T0OJO and UNMEZU.

Exh. 128 (p 791) 22 July. TOJO relieved of his command post®
| as Premier and concurrent post at his own

request.




Exh, 3340 R 30715
KIDO «- Direct
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1942 Cont.

channel through which the orders of the General Staff in
Tokyo were transemitted. He said there was no room left
for the use of any discretion or judgment on the part

of the members of the Headquartere of the China
Expeditionary Force.

On cross examination at R 29047 TANVAKA said that the
opinion of the General Staff was conveyed tO the War
Ministry in a conference of bureau chiefs of the Var
Ministry by Chief of the Military Affairs Bureau SATO,
who was then acting as liaison between the War Ministry
and the General Staff. At this conference War Minister
T0JO definitely opposed the extreme view, namely, that
the flyers should be executed. TANAKA said it was true
that some of the junior officers were rather extreme
in their views but that since War Minister TOJO had
gsaid the extreme view was wrong TANAXA thought it was
correct to say that such was the view of the War Ministry.

On further cross examination at R 29048 when asked who

was responsible for over-ruling the views of so
important a figure as TOJO, TANAKA gaid that General
SUGIYAMA, Chief of the General Staff was one of them,
Mhe vice-Chief of the General Staff, although he at
first opposed the extreme view, later agreed to 1t.
This was Lt, General TANABE, TANAKA said also at

R 29049 that all the membere of the First Department of
the General Staff, which included Lt, General TANAKA,
Shinichi, alsoc favored the extreme penalty. At

R 29051 TANAKA gaid during crose examination thaet it
had become a habit which had existed for some years
previous that when extreme views about executing and
murdering people were held they were declared o be
held by junior officers.

At R 29053 during cross examination TANAKA said that
clamor for the extreme penalty for the flyers arose
immediately upon receipt of word from China that the
flyers who had bombed Tokyo had been captured there.

He said the reason ascribed was if the flyers were
executed it would act 28 a deterrent and thus prevemnt
possible future raids on Japan. (R 29054) At R 29055
when asked why the flyers could not be tried in Tokyo
TANAKA said he did not kmow the exact reason but that since
the new military law had been promulgated it was his
opinion that the central suthorities felt that it would
not be proper to hold the trial in Tokyo. He believgd
it to be a desire on the part of the central military
authorities to evade their responsibility.

July: At R 29056 TANAKA said the new law was pro-
mulgated toward the end of July and that the flyers

were sent to China on the 18th of June. He said that had
General HATA refused to carry out the new law that he
would undoubtedly have been relieved of his post.

September 1: At R 31066 KIDO said that TOGO resigned
from the Tojo Cabinet becauss he objected to the
establishment of the Greater East Asia Ministry.

With respect to this point KIDO said he did not from
the rationalistic point of view dissent from the
opinion of TOGO., He said he thought that the first
thing to be avoided was a change of government under
the circumstances, namely, in the course of war and
that it would result in reinforcing the enemy if Japan
were to bring about a change of government while there
was no change of the cabinet of any of Japan's enemies.
(See Prosecution Exh., 1273, R 11359)
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Exh, 3197
MIYANO

R 28869
Direct

v4

Exh, 3233
TANAKA

R 29407
Direct

Exh, 3340
KIDO

R 30715
Direct

/

Hdﬁ Teveme v -

1942 Cont,

October 3: At R 31067 KID0O stated that the court martial
of the American flyers was under the Chief of the
General Staff, He said that on October 3 Premier

TOJO told him about the disposition of the American
flyers (See Prosecution Exh, 1987, R 14608). KIDO

gsaid that on the above date TOJO told him that he was
advised of the punishment which was going to Dbe
inflicted, namely, death, but that he had caused the
penalty for most of the flyers to be reduced. According
to KIDO he reported this fact to the Throne at TOJO's
request. KIDO said he knew nothing of the treatment of
the flyers while they were prisoners,

Witness identified exhibit as hie affidavit and at

R 28873 testified with respect to the letter written by
General USHIROGU to the vice-Chief of the General Staff
in Tokyo mentioned above by TANAXA, At R 28874 MITANO
said that General HATA told Colonel ARISUE that because
of the seriousnees and the importance of the matter he
wanted the orders from Tokyo in writing. He said that
HATA did not appoint the members of the tribunal, the
prosecutors or the defense counsel, At R 28877 MIYANO
said that HATA's intentions of treating the flyers in a
generous manner had already been communicated to Tolkyo
through his Chief of Staff and that was the reason why
Tokyo had dispatched Colonel ARISUE as emissary ef=tiwe
of the General Staff direct to HATA to notify him of the
contrary intentions of the Tokyo central authoritiles,
At R 28878 the witness said that with the arrival of
Colonel ARISUE the entire matter was handled directly in
accordance with orders from Tokyo and in the same manner
as if the trial had been held in Tokyo. At R 28879

the witness said that at no time were the military
authorities in Shanghai permitted to alter or change
any of the decisions or to offer their recommendations
and that from the very beginning after the flyers were
captured Tokyo assumed control of the entire matter,

At R 28882 HATA is alleged by the witness to have told
General SAWADA that the matter of the sentence of the
flyers was beyond his control.

On croes examination at R 28890 MIYANO testified that
the order directing that the flyere be tried by the
China Expeditionary Forces was issued by the Chief of

the Army General Staff in Tokyo, (See Exh, 1993,
R 14670)

At R 29414 TANAKA testified tnat in 1942 the question of
using Chinese prisoners of war in the coal mines of
Jeapan came up again and that General HATA, who was then
Commander of the Japanese Forcee in China, again strongly
opposed the plan and because of his opposition the plan
was not carried out. (TOJO, War Minister at the time)

13483

March 30: KIDO stated at R 31069 that he had an
audience with the Emperor and that the latter talked
about the outlook on the war, The Emperor expressed his
concern over the future of the war situation, especially
Germany's war situation, and told KIDO about the

necessity for terminating the war without a moment's delay.

April 20: At R 31069 KIDO said that Prime Minister TOJO
called on him and said that he had decided to reconstruct

his cabinet in the light of the home and foreign situation.
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Exh, 3372
MURAKAMI

R 32007
-- Direct

7

1943 Cont.

March 8: Witness stated at R 32008 that from March
1943 to December 20 of the same year he was a director
of the Research Institute of Total War in Tokyo. He
sald that on the day of his appointment he was
received by Premier TOJO who handed him a written order
appointing him director and said that, "At present

the institute should make supreme efforts in the

study of the national ideology of the Japanese Empire,
(Nippon Kokutai Kannen) and in order to secure ultimate
victory it is necessary that each student of the
institute be imbued with this ideology." At R 32009
MURAKAMI stated the institute received various seeret
materials necessary to carry on the research in the
various problems concerning total war from all the
ministries and in addition the students of the
institute constantly received additional secret deta

from their ministries and used them in their research,
(R 32009)

At R 32009 the witness said the institute was sometimes
given definite research problems on total warfare from
Premier TOJO but usually the institute itself

selected the most important problems of the time for
investigation. (Institute under direct control of
Premier, see Prosecution Exh, 8684, B 8816)

MURAKAMI said that in March 1943 vice-Admiral ENDO, his
predecessor in the post of director, said to him,

"The research in the administretion of the occupied
areas in the GEA territory, occupied by the Japanese
Army was personally entrusted by Premier TOJO."

He said the secret research, namely, the draft for the
administration of the occupled arems in the GEA had
been completed before he became director, He read the
draft and it orovided for the establishment of:

1 - The central area, including Manchuria, Soviet
Maritime Province and North China, which would be united
by Japan, 2 = The smaller co-prosperity sphere, in-
cluding besides 1, Eastern Siberia, China and Indo-China.
3 = The greater Co-prosperity sphere, including in

addition to 2 above, Australia, India and Pacific islands,

MURAKAMI said at R 32010 that the various problems of
the further conduct of war by Japan in the near future,
that is the period from 1943 to 1944, were investizated
by the institute umler his direction.

At R 32010 the witness said the draft plans worked out
by the institute were sent to Prime Minister TOJO and
all the ministries concerned in order to have them

carried into practicable use. At R 32011 the witness
said that compared with other ministries the War and
Navy Ministries were most closely connected with the
Institute and that is why the institute was headed
alternately by a general or an admiral,
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Exh, 3372 R 32007
MURAKAMI -- Cross

1943 Cont.

MURAKAMI said that when he was dir
ins titube there were abou
of respors ible officials of the respec
whose rank was usually equel to thatb of major OY

l14ieutenant colonel and also some r

banks and companies.
when he was director of

At R 32011 witness said thab
arches and maneuvers

the institute theoreticel rese

were conducted with the express purpose of rendering
and data to the cabinet and the

practical asaistance

various ministries, At R 32012 the witness sald

that in carrying out these researches and maneuvers
ict consideration of the

they were conducted under air
actual international and internal eituatlona and
were based only on the real strength and resources of

the state,

On cross examination Dy defense counsel Mr. Blakeney
ted that in connection

the witness at R 32041 reitera
e institute he was

with his work ase director of th
given instructions by Premier m0J0. At R 32044 he

gaid that atndents of the ingtitute handled different

gub jects or different angles of the same subject in

accordance with their respective specialties.

On further croes sxanination by defense counsel
sid with respect to Exh, 68BA,

Mr., Blewitt the witness 8

R 7424, that 1t was a result of studies made by the

atudents and later on used as a reference for future

studies. (R 32060-51) With respect to Exh., 6904,
14cetion of the

R 7434, which ls & secret pub

fnetitute of Total War under the heading, "The Plans
to Govern Sibveris, Including Outer Mongolia" the
witness said that the regearch contained therein was

worked out in accordance with instructions given by
Premier TOJO,




